
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

November 10, 2021 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 
In accordance with COVID-19 protocol masks will be required.  

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER  
 

2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 10, 2021 
Page 2 
 

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held October 13, 2021  
 
9.  NEW BUSINESS: 

 
A. Request for Approval – WKCCD Board of Trustees – Teleconference Option Under 

AB 361 
  

B. Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2021/22-05 - COVID Vaccination 
Requirement for Faculty and Staff  

 
C. First Reading – MOU Between TCFA/CTA/NEA and WKCCD – Compensation 

Increase of 3.07% to Faculty Schedule (No Action)  
 

D. First Reading – Tentative Agreement Between CSEA Chapter #543 and WKCCD – 
Compensation Increase of 3.07% to Classified Salary Schedule (No Action)  

 
E. First Reading – Board Policy Revision   

BP #4020 Program, Curriculum, and Development   
 
10.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – P) 

A. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  
Social Science Division  
HIST 2230 Women in American History from Indigenous America to the Present  
HIST 2212 World Civilization since 1500  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 10, 2021 
Page 3 
 

ETHN 2280  Mexican American Culture and History in the American Context  
 
English Division  
ENGL 1501  Enhanced Composition and Reading  
ENGL 2600  World Literature I  
 
Allied Health/Applied Technology  
HLED  1531 Emergency Medical Technician 1-A A Refresher Course  
HLED  1535 Emergency Medical Technician 
  

B. Request for Approval – Course Inactivations  
JRNL 1510 Mass Communication and the Individual  
JRNL 1605 Reporting and News Writing  
JRNL 1610 Reporting and Feature Writing  
JRNL 1620 Introduction to Multimedia Reporting  
JRNL 2105 News Media Practicum  
JRNL 2110 Advanced News Media Practicum   
 

C. Information Item – CCFS-311Q for the 1st Quarter Ending September 30, 2021  
  

D. Information Item – Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311A) for the Fiscal 
Year Ended June 30, 2021  

 
E. Request for Ratification – Purchase of a New 24/25 Passenger Starcraft Allstar Bus; 

$89,148.04  
 

F. Request for Ratification – TC 22-001 I.T. & I.R. Office Project; $88,244.00  
 

G. Request for Approval – Consulting Agreement with Blue Icon Advisors; $135 per 
Hour as outline in Exhibit A-1  

 
H. Information Item – WKCCD Budget Development Calendar for Fiscal Year 2022-23 

  
I. Request for Approval – American General Media – 6 Month Monthly Plan; 11/29/21 

– 5/30/22; $60,000.00  
 

J. Request for Ratification – iHeartMedia Agreement – 6 Month Monthly Broadcast 
Plan; 11/1/21 – 5/1/22; $37,920.00   

 
K. Request for Ratification – Medi-Cal Administrative Activities Claiming Agreement 

with Kern County Superintendent of Schools; Effective 7/1/21 
 

L. Request for Approval – eLumen Annual License Renewal, Invoice #915; 1/1/22 – 
12/31/22; $14,611.00  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 10, 2021 
Page 4 
 

M. Request for Approval – 2021-2022 Synapse Laserfiche LSAP Software Support 
Renewal; 11/28/21 – 11/27/22; $4,343.70  

 
N. Request for Approval – Agreement with Quicksilver Software, Inc. to Update TC-

Stats Software Package; Not to Exceed $1,450.00  
 

O. Request for Approval – 2021-2022 MTS Maintenance Contract Renewal, Quote 
#20211006i-F; 11/28/21 – 11/27/22; $1,044.75 
 

P. Ratification of the October 2021 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
12.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Resignations/Retirements (Appendix II) 

 
13.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, October 2021 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, October 2021 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, October 2021  
6. Employee Travel Report – October 2021 
7. Report of Investments as of the Quarter Ended September 30, 2021 held at U.S. 

Bank Global Corporate Trust Services  
B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
14.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
   
15. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 8, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 



TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

October 12,2021

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date; November 12,2021

Title of Board Item:

WKCCD Board of Trustees - Teleconference Option Under AB361

Backgroxmd:

With the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic, legislation was passed to relax the Brown Act
provisions to allow teleconference meetings. EffectiveOctober 1,2021, new legislation AB361
allows the WKCCD Board of Trustees to declare the potential use of the teleconference option
as allowable under the current state of emergency as declared by the Governor due to the
COVID-19 pandemic.

Terms (if applicable);
Effective for next 30 days

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved: _ •i9
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 3,2021

Heather del Rosario, Vice President Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date; November 10, 2021

Title of Board Item:

COVID Vaccination Requirement for Faculty and Staff

Background;

With the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic, the District has followed legislation and guidelines
as directed. Following the recommendations and directives of federal and state entities, the
District will require proof of vaccination or weekly test as stated in the resolution.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 21,2021

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 10, 2021

Title of Board Item;

First Reading - MOU Between TCFA/CTA/NEA and WKCCD - Compensation Increase of
3.07% to Faculty Schedule

Background:

As a part of the continuing dialogue, the Taft College Faculty Association/CTA/NEA and the
District have come to an agreement on a compensation increase of 2.75% COLA and a .32% salary
schedule adjustment.

Terms (if applicable):

Retroactive to July 1, 2021

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Ftmds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved: L a
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 27,2021

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date; November 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Tentative Agreement Between CSEA Chapter #543 and WKCCD -
Compensation Increase of 3.07% to Classified Salary Schedule

Backgroimd:

As a part of the continuing dialogue, the California School Employees Association Chapter #543
and the District have come to an agreement on a compensation increase of 2.75% COLA and a
.32% salary schedule adjustment.

Terms (if applicable):
Retroactive to July 1, 2021

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 27,2021

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superiiitendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 10,2021

Title of Board Item;

First Reading - Board Policy Revision

Background;
The Board Policy listed below has been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District
practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of Califomia's
Policy and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #4020 Program, Curriculum, and Development

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 25,2021

Submitted by: Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 10, 2021

Title of Board Item:

Distance Education Course Approval

Background:

The Distance Learning Committee and the Curriculum aiid General Education Committee have
both approved the requests for the following courses to be offered tlirough distance delivery.

Social Science Division

1. HIST 2230 Women in American History from Indigenous America to the Present
2. HIST 2212 World Civilization since 1500

3. ETHN 2280 Mexican American Culture and History in the American Context

English Division
1. ENGL 1501 Enhanced Composition and Reading
2. ENGL 2600 World Literature 1

Allied Health/Applied Tech

1. HLED 1531 Emergency Medical Technician 1-A A Refresher Course
2. HLED 1535 Emergency Medical Technician

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by;

Area Administrator:

Subject:

Board Meeting Date:

Title of Board Item:

Course Inactivations

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

October 25, 2021

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of histruction

Request for Approval

November 10, 2021

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their courses. Most courses below have not been offered in the last six semesters. This request
was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. JRNL 1510 Mass Communication and the Individual

2. JRNL 1605 Reporting and News Writing
3. JRNL 1610 Reporting and Feature Writing
4. JRNL 1620 Introduction to Multimedia Reporting
5. JRNL 2105 News Media Practicum

6. JRNL 2110 Advanced News Media Practicum

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 20,2021

Submitted by: Amanda Bauer, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 10, 2021

Title of Board Item: CCFS-311Qfor the l^t quarter ending September 30,2021.

Background:

Title 5 of the California Code of Regulation, Section 58310 requires the chief executive officer or another
designee of the governing board to regularly report in detail to the governing board of the district the
district's financial condition and shaUsubmit reports showing the financial and budgetary conditions of
the district, including outstanding obligations, to the governing board at least once every three months.
The certified report shall be reviewed by the district governing board at a regularly scheduled meeting
and entered into the minutes of the meeting.

Terms fif applicable): Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable);

Attached is a copy of the West Kern Commimity College District's California Community Colleges
Chancellor's Office Financial Status Report (CCFS-311Q) for the quarter ended September 30,2021. This
report will be submitted to the Taft College Board of Trustees for their review at the regularly scheduled
board meeting on November 10, 2021.

This report represents the first quarter of the 2021-2022 fiscal year. Total General Fund unrestricted
revenues received to date were $7,177,739 or 23% of the projected levels for the current fiscal year.
General Fund unrestricted expenditures were $5,996,380 or 19.2% of the budgeted projections. The net
effect for the quarter ended September 30, 2021 was $1,181,359.

—C /IApproved: — C

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 20,2021

Submitted by: Amanda Bauer, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311A) for the FiscalYear Ended June 30,2021.

Background:

Attached is the Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311A) for the Year Ended June30, 2021
as submitted to the Qiancellor's Office. This is to certify the Annual Financial Report for
2020/2021 has been prepared and the budget for the 2021/2022has been adopted in accordance
with Title5 of tJie Califrrnia Code of Regulations, beginning with section 58300. The Annual
Financial and Budget Report contains, as specified by the Chancellor's Office, a statement of the
actual revenues and expenditures for the year just ended, plus the budgeted revenues and
proposed expenditures for the succeeding fiscal year.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

None.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



































































































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 20,2021

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date; November 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

Purchase of a New 24/25 Passenger Starcraft Allstar Bus

Background:

A 24/25 passenger bus is needed to ensure social distancing of athletes when transporting for
competition to meet COVID-19 best practices and protocols. This new vehicle would directly
impact public safety for athletes and coaches.

Three quotes were obtained and lowest quote was selected. The three quotes were as follows:

Creative Bus Sales: $89,148.04
Starcraft Bus Sales: $97,287.16
Green Alternative Systems: $95,401.00

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

$89,148.04

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

This expensewill be paid using HEERF IIICOVID-19 funding.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 20,2021

Submitted by; Richard Treece, Director of Facilities &Plarming

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: November 10, 2021

Title of Board Item: TC 22-0011.T.& I.R. Office Project

Back^ound:

Thisis a departmental relocation and furr\ishing project necessary to meet theneeds arising
from COVID-19 best practices and protocols.

The District is relocating the Information Technology (I.T.) and the Institutional Resource (I.R.)
offices into therecently vacated G-11 modular building. New furniture is to be installed by
Sierra School Equipment Company (SCEC) the week ofOctober 18th, 2021. Thenew furniture
has drop polesfor overheadelectrical and data runs through the existing T-Bar ceiling to the
workstations, for each station grouping and cable trays to each workstation.

Thescope ofwork of this project includes provision and installation of: Fiber OpticPanel (for
fiber termination), CAT6e patch panel (for cable termination and properlylabeled), testsheets
for Fiber and CAT6e termination, two (2) AxisP3245-LVE 60exterior security cameras and
coordination and installation of new electricalpower lines to be cormectedto the furniture
system.

Six proposals were solicited and BurtElectric &Communications Incwas thesolerespondent.
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees award this project to Burt Electric&
Communications Inc.

Terms (if applicable);

None

Expense (if applicable):

$88,244.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

This expense will be paid using HEERFIII COVID-19 funds.

Approved;
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; November 1,2021

Submitted by: Barbara Amerio, Director of Financial Aid &Scholarships

Area Administrator: Dr. Damon A. Bell, Interim Vice President, Student Services^^^0^^
Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

Consulting Agreement with Blue Icon Advisors to review and write the FinancialAid &
Scholarships departmentpolicy and procedures manual and trainon annualmaintenance.

Background:

Inanongoing effort to ensure compliance withall Federal andState regulations pertaining to
the admimstration ofTitle IV funds Taft College Financial Aid &Scholarships department
engaged in a Peer Review projectwith the National Association of Student FinancialAid
Administrators (NASFAA) toidentify areas needing attention. One area identified in the peer
review asneeding attention is the departments Policy &Procedures manual. Partnering with
Blue Icon Advisors LLC a consulting team offinancial aid experts whose single member is the
National Association of Student Financial Aid Administrators (NASFAA) will ensure the
manual is in fuU compliance. The Blue Icon Advisor assigned toour project will work with the
Taft College Financial Aid &Scholarships team to review current manual, identify defidencies,
andwrite new policies andprocedures andtrain staff on the ongoing maintenance ofthe Policy
& Procedures manual.

Terms (if applicable^;

The term ofthe agreement is effective on the date oflast signature on the consulting agreement
and viill remain ineffect until the Cortsultant has successfully coinpleted theWork. The
estimated project timeline is six months.

Expense fif applicable^:

$135 per hour as outlined in threephases in Exhibit A-1

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable^

This project will be funded via rollover Administrative Allowances and BFAP_SFAA
categorical funds

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 20, 2021

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

WKCCD Budget Development Calendar for Fiscal Year 2022-23

Background:

Please find attached a draft of the Budget Development Calendar for FV2022-23. The
Budget Development Calendar is reviewed and approved by both the Taft College
Budget Committee and Governance Council. This calendar creates a realistic timeline
for development of the 2022-23 budget and provides opportunity for campus
constituencies to participate in the process.

Terms (if applicable):

Fiscal Year July 1, 2022 - June 31, 2023.

Expense (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Sotuce of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved: _
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

October 27,2021

Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community
Relations

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 10, 2021

Title of Board Item:

American General Media - 6 Month Monthly Plan

Backgroimd:
American General Media has been a marketing partner for the College. This 6-month campaign
will assist in outreach to the communityfor enrollmentpurposes as well as promotion of the
Centennial Celebration.

Terms (if applicable):
November 29, 2021 - May 30,2022

Expense (if applicable):
$60,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Grant funding will be used to cover expenses.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 27,2021

Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community
Relations

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: November 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

iHeartMedia Agreement - 6 Month Monthly Broadcast Plan

Background:

The attached agreement will enable the college to use a varied outreach media campaign in an
effort to build enrollment and promote the Centennial Celebration. The agreement with
iHeartMedia will broadcast advertisements on radio stations and wiU distribute targeted emails
to potential students as well as potential community partners.

Terms (if applicable):

November 1, 2021- May 1, 2022

Expense (if applicable):
$37,920.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Grant funding will be used to cover expenses.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 12,2021

Submitted by: Dr. Damon A. BeU, VP of Student Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: November 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities Claiming Agreement with Kern Coxmty Superintendent of
Schools

Background:

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) is a federally funded program that provides
reimbursement dollars for activities that connect students and families to Medi-Cal/ Healthy
Families Insurance and covered services. Medi-Cal is a full service insurance that offers medical,

dental and vision coverage for families that qualify for Medi-Cal Insurance. Taft College
employees are already performing many •MAA activities that qualify for reimbursements under
the MAA Program and have participated in MAA for three years. Some reimbursable activities
include outreach, referrals, monitoring and coordinating of health services, arranging
transportation and some translation activities. Some departments performing these activities
include the Child Development Center, Transition to Independent Living, and Athletics.
Participating in MAA provides two primary benefits: 1.) A deliberate focus on meeting the health
needs of students that improves student learning outcomes and 2.) It provides valuable,
unrestricted reimbursement revenue to Taft College.

Currently, Taft College is under contract with Medical BillingTechnologies (MBT), Inc. as their
MAA consultant and billing intermediary. However, with recent changes in the MAA program,
the District will be requesting termination of the contract and services provided by MBT.

Kern County Superintendent of Schools (KCSOS) will provide all required services necessary to
administer the MAA program.

Terms (if applicable):

The term of the agreement is effective July 1,2021 and each quarter the District will be charged
$80 per timesurvey participant included in the quarterly participant roster.Thisagreement can
be terminated witliout cause at the end of any quarter by either party on written notice.

Expense (if applicable):

$80 per time survey participant included in the quarterly participant roster.

























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Admiiustrator:

Subject:

October 27,2021

Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

eLumen Annual License Renewal, Invoice #915.

Background:

The renewal of thislicense wiU allow theinstitution tocontinue to maintain a repository for all
StudentLearning Outcome (SLO] assessment activity.

Terms (if applicable^:

January 1,2022 - December 31,2022.

Expense (if applicable^:

Total cost of the annual renewal contract is $14,611.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This costis includedin the Information Technology Services budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 20,2021

Submitted by: Xiaohong Li,VP Information and Institution Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject Requestfor Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

2021-2022 Synapse Laserfiche LSAP SoftwareSupport Renewal.

Backgroxmd:

The Laserfiche support annual renewal is for the college's document management system.The
document system retains information of student transcripts,district financial records, and board
of trustee minutes and agendas. This system is accessible via web browser and stores the data
for several departments who are using it for their documentarchiving.

Terms (if applicable):

November 28,2021 - November 27,2022

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost of the renewal is $4,343.70.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Funding is included in the 2021 - 2022 ITS budget.

(Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 26, 2021

Submitted by: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with Quicksilver Software, Inc. to Update TC-Stats Software Package

Backgroimd:

TC-Stats is an iPad app developed here for data analysis that is used in an integral part of the
Stat 1510class. This will bring TC-Stats onto iOSlS as well as address other enhancements to the
app.

Terms (if applicable):

Effective upon signature

Expense (if applicable):

Not to exceed $1,450

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Office of Instruction 21/22 budget

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Dale: October 6,2021

Submitted by: Xiaohong Li,VP Information and Institution Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels,Superintendent/President

Subject: Requestfor Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 10,2021

Title of Board Item:

2021-2022 MTS Maintenance Contract Renewal, Quote #20211006i-F

Background:

MTS is a callaccountingsoftware system that provides informationof callsreceived and made
on the college phone system.This softwaresystem also provides detailed call duration
information allowing thebusiness office toverify incoming phone bills from Frontier (for Long
Distance) and Nice Nin Contact (for local calls).

Terms (if applicable):

November 28,2021 - November 27,2022

Expense (if applicable);

Total cost of the renewal is $1,044.75.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Funding is included in the 2021 - 2022 ITS Budget.

Approved: [_
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-21 through 31-October-21 FY 21-22 
78055703 10/04/2021  A00200023Abate-A-Weed                   I0066146        952183    11000   431     4310    65500          116.61 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          132.99 
                                                                                       11000   431     6412    65500          492.27 
78055704 10/04/2021  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0066169        090221    12720   421     7601    73200          362.16 
78055705 10/04/2021  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0066190        AUG '21   12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
                                                             I0066196        SEP 21    39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78055706 10/04/2021  A00323140Blueprint Service Company      I0066181        009518    31000   423     5971    69100          388.00 
78055707 10/04/2021  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0066166        607395    31000   423     5971    69100            4.10 
78055708 10/04/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0066161        K660943   12354   314     6412    69990          221.56 
                                                                                       12433   314     6415    69800        7,256.61 
                                                             I0066162        K649018   12720   421     4311    67900           89.06 
                                                             I0066163        K239024   12569   353     6415    64600          181.07 
78055709 10/04/2021  A00200181City of Taft                   I0066165        10/16/21  31000   423     5850    69100           92.60 
78055710 10/04/2021  A00200181City of Taft                   I0066175        10-16-21  39000   314     5850    64991            9.11 
78055711 10/04/2021  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0066185        153898    11000   352     5750    69610        1,759.00 
78055712 10/04/2021  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0066177        277503    11000   113     5642    67801       34,710.50 
                                                                                       12720   421     5642    67900        1,850.00 
78055713 10/04/2021  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0066152        21667     11000   431     5850    65500           26.62 
78055714 10/04/2021  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0066191        075       12560   202     5890    09565          240.00 
78055715 10/04/2021  A00200995Educause                       I0066189        EDU-8481  11000   113     5642    67801           77.00 
78055716 10/04/2021  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0066179        80192268  32000   422     4410    69400          750.35 
78055717 10/04/2021  A00201350Four Seasons Carpet Cleaning   I0066136        2392      35900   357     5890    67900          956.66 
78055718 10/04/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0066149        98198593  11000   205     4311    12042            8.15 
                                                             I0066150        98876960  12720   205     4310    67900            0.00 
                                                                                       12720   421     4310    67900          673.69 
                                                             I0066151        98252887  11000   205     4311    12042          100.09 
78055719 10/04/2021  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0066173        016557    39000   314     5631    64991          106.45 
78055720 10/04/2021  A00279155Jones & Bartlett Learning, L   I0066141        317861    31000   423     4110    69100        1,403.40 
78055721 10/04/2021  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0066186        200509    11000   421     5911    67200          770.25 
78055722 10/04/2021  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0066157        AUG 21    12560   223     5633    09565          200.00 
78055723 10/04/2021  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0066124        083121    11000   209     4311    04011            9.74 
78055724 10/04/2021  A00260080Nature Explore                 I0066142        SI18630   31000   423     4110    69100           63.68 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           11.94 
78055725 10/04/2021  A00249989Norris, William L.             I0066168        090921    31000   423     4310    69100          517.77 
78055726 10/04/2021           Voided Check 
78055727 10/04/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0066128        19030959  12558   223     4310    60103           85.49 
                                                             I0066130        19387564  11000   209     4310    17016           19.78 
                                                             I0066131        19139587  11000   202     4318    60100          192.40 
                                                             I0066132        19392906  11000   210     4310    13052           25.87 
                                                             I0066133        19313211  11000   209     4310    04011           88.91 
                                                                                       11000   209     4318    04011           52.78 
                                                             I0066134        19198826  12720   421     4310    67900          259.87 
                                                             I0066135        19378912  12720   421     4310    67900           90.08 
                                                             I0066139        18739179  11000   209     4310    04013           85.75 
                                                             I0066148        19011174  11000   209     4310    04013           90.06 
                                                             I0066153        19227633  11000   431     4310    65100          530.22 
                                                             I0066155        19041258  11000   209     4310    04014            5.47 
                                                             I0066156        19199129  12720   421     4310    67900           35.45 
                                                             I0066160        19207793  12000   353     4310    64600          821.50 
                                                             I0066183        19162421  11000   209     4310    19051           63.41 
                                                             I0066187        18846531  11000   205     4310    12042           55.75 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-21 through 31-October-21 FY 21-22 
78055727 10/04/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0066198        19210486  11000   209     4310    19051           28.58 
78055728 10/04/2021  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0066154        10040051  11000   431     5641    65100          671.31 
78055729 10/04/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0066123        091621    11000   431     5830    65700       27,337.55 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        4,001.60 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          444.62 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        2,215.30 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        2,215.30 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        2,215.31 
78055730 10/04/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0066167        091221    35900   357     5820    69700           40.38 
                                                                                       35900   357     5830    69700          403.83 
78055731 10/04/2021  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0066178        20324908  32000   422     4410    69400        1,302.41 
78055732 10/04/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0066126        65494097  12560   223     4311    09565           33.10 
78055733 10/04/2021  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0066176        867       11000   432     5632    67703          345.00 
78055734 10/04/2021  A00303183Southern Computer Warehouse,   I0066192        IN-00070  12720   421     6415    67900            5.00 
                                                             I0066193        IN-00070  12720   421     6415    67900          988.50 
                                                             I0066195        IN-00070  11000   209     5612    17016          262.39 
78055735 10/04/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0066158        091021    12560   223     4310    60103           91.38 
78055736 10/04/2021  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0066164        R-003133  11000   113     5641    67801          605.10 
                                                                                       11000   205     5641    12042          117.75 
78055737 10/04/2021  A00200400Stinson's                      I0066194        125257-0  11000   352     4318    69610           96.85 
78055738 10/04/2021  A00200415Swenson, Sonja C.              I0066125        092721    12000   311     5950    64200           35.70 
78055739 10/04/2021  A00315179Swope, Kody A.                 I0066129        091021    39000   314     5985    64991           20.00 
78055740 10/04/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0066197        27956063  32000   422     4410    69400       11,386.31 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,165.74 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,258.81 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           18.08 
78055741 10/04/2021  A00200423Taft City School District      I0066137        22-018    11000   432     4312    65100          817.38 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    65300          828.00 
                                                             I0066138        22-035    11000   432     4312    67703          186.85 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          324.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    65500          606.51 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65500          180.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    65300          281.77 
78055742 10/04/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066144        7715      11000   431     4324    65300          237.39 
78055743 10/04/2021  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0066143        520       11000   110     5970    68100          600.00 
78055744 10/04/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0066145        446866    11000   431     4310    65100           58.91 
                                                             I0066147        446977    11000   431     4310    65100            7.68 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           34.05 
                                                             I0066188        447179    12560   223     4310    09565          199.45 
78055745 10/04/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0066180        4556840   32000   422     4410    69400          832.75 
78055746 10/04/2021  A00210209ULINE                          I0066127        13805130  12558   223     4310    60103          700.17 
78055747 10/04/2021  A00202272VWR International              I0066182        88060399  11000   209     4311    19051          292.32 
78055748 10/04/2021  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0066184        88059202  11000   209     4311    04011           92.25 
78055749 10/04/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0066170        090821    33428   310     5810    69200           59.05 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           59.05 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200          118.08 
78055750 10/04/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0066171        091421    33428   310     5810    69200           22.43 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           22.43 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           44.86 
78055751 10/04/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0066172        09/08/21  39000   314     5810    64991           17.30 
78055752 10/04/2021  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0066140        80395647  11000   352     4310    69610           27.64 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-21 through 31-October-21 FY 21-22 
78055753 10/04/2021  A00200360Westec                         I0066159        27753     11450   204     5641    09543       17,928.75 
78055754 10/04/2021  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0066174        13665     39000   314     5850    64991           47.25 
78055755 10/05/2021  A00319669Cash, Aryana G.                S0053852                  11000           9526                   498.00 
78055756 10/05/2021  A00320896Huerta, Bianca                 S0053851                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78055757 10/05/2021  A00324390Kakajian, Georges              S0053853                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055758 10/05/2021  A00298599Murphy, Alexandra H.           S0053850                  11000           9526                   800.00 
78055759 10/05/2021  A00317752Silva, Jesse H.                S0053849                  11000           9526                   171.31 
78055760 10/07/2021  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0066260        6053      12720   421     4311    67900        3,214.68 
78055761 10/07/2021  A00269222Acclaim Signs                  I0066204        213469    11000   301     4310    64500           92.22 
78055762 10/07/2021  A00210539Advantage Laundry              I0066261        13480.    12720   421     6414    67900        9,280.55 
78055763 10/07/2021  A00200040American Business Machines     I0066244        584100    12000   303     5641    64300           90.53 
78055764 10/07/2021  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0066232        AF398742  12720   421     6415    67900        1,697.48 
78055765 10/07/2021  A00320403Arcpoint Labs of Bakersfield   I0066250        0921738   12745   421     5980    67900       16,465.00 
78055766 10/07/2021  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0066223        SEP.  21  11000   431     5860    65100          420.00 
78055767 10/07/2021  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0066203        62849512  31000   423     4310    69100           17.85 
                                                             I0066210        62846193  31000   423     4310    69100          129.57 
78055768 10/07/2021  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0066215        23773     11000   432     4316    65500           89.84 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500           70.37 
                                                             I0066216        23774     39000   314     5631    64991           56.62 
78055769 10/07/2021  A00200135CAPED                          I0066219        LT202109  39000   314     5710    64991          495.00 
78055770 10/07/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0066205        L212975   12745   421     4313    67900        1,148.46 
                                                             I0066206        L049273   12000   303     4313    64300          109.03 
                                                             I0066237        K873367   12745   421     6415    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12745   421     6415    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12745   421     4313    67900          590.32 
78055771 10/07/2021  A00278595Central Restaurant Products    I0066241        30724950  35827   357     6412    69700          965.89 
78055772 10/07/2021  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0066230        1195792   33428   310     4310    69200          201.18 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          201.18 
                                                                                       33591   310     4310    69200          402.34 
78055773 10/07/2021  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0066233        153913    11000   352     5750    69610        1,759.00 
78055774 10/07/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0066228        98864843  11000   205     4311    12042           66.04 
                                                             I0066256        98730046  11000   205     4312    12042           29.32 
                                                             I0066257        99028891  12652   205     4311    12042        1,051.57 
78055774 10/07/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0066258        99002835  11000   205     4311    12042        2,234.28 
78055775 10/07/2021  A00260774ITsavvy LLC                    I0066231        01296770  12720   421     6415    67900        2,830.71 
                                                             I0066246        01295503  12720   421     6415    67900          618.61 
                                                                                       12720   421     4310    67900           27.94 
                                                                                       12720   421     6415    67900           10.00 
                                                             I0066247        01296069  12720   421     6415    67900          739.35 
78055776 10/07/2021  A00324742Jarrett Electric, Inc.         I0066212        12581     12720   421     6221    67900       18,580.00 
78055777 10/07/2021  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0066235        586917    11000   431     4310    65100           32.22 
78055778 10/07/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0066207        19480976  11000   302     4310    63100        1,212.25 
                                                             I0066211        19397000  11000   209     4310    04013          119.02 
                                                             I0066254        20010279  11000   353     4310    64600            5.14 
                                                             I0066255        19707101  11000   205     4310    12042          126.71 
                                                             I0066259        19496006  11000   421     4310    67200           68.03 
78055779 10/07/2021  A00266719Parts Town, LLC                I0066240        27941721  11000   431     4312    69800          212.39 
78055780 10/07/2021  A00200518Pearson Education              I0066238        16091195  31000   423     4110    69100        1,899.80 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           17.54 
78055781 10/07/2021  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0066262        471670-0  31000   423     4310    69100        1,558.02 
78055782 10/07/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0066221        66118641  12652   205     4311    12042        1,154.11 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-21 through 31-October-21 FY 21-22 
                                                             I0066234        63749087  12652   205     4311    12042          275.89 
78055783 10/07/2021  A00325047Respondus Inc                  I0066222        30927     11000   224     5642    60200        7,695.00 
78055784 10/07/2021  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0066253        136144    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 
78055785 10/07/2021  A00200400Stinson's                      I0066229        126435-0  11000   357     4318    67800           73.78 
                                                                                       11000   357     4318    67800           95.27 
78055786 10/07/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0066224        27957356  33429   310     4410    69250        1,703.62 
                                                             I0066227        27957357  33429   310     4411    69250          477.68 
                                                             I0066243        27957571  32000   422     4410    69400        5,072.46 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,256.68 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          147.40 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           11.86 
78055787 10/07/2021  A00200423Taft City School District      I0066236        22-041    11000   431     4312    65500          295.43 
                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65500           72.00 
                                                             I0066252        22-019    11000   113     4312    67801           30.68 
78055787 10/07/2021  A00200423Taft City School District      I0066252        22-019    11000   113     5632    67801          180.00 
78055788 10/07/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066199        092321    11000   000     9161    00000        4,507.65 
78055789 10/07/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066200        7972      12418   421     5971    67900          117.22 
78055790 10/07/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066201        7773      12000   303     5950    64300           15.49 
78055791 10/07/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066248        9922      12418   421     4311    67900          981.44 
78055792 10/07/2021  A00309285The Home Depot Pro             I0066239        64179408  11000   431     4310    65300        1,126.13 
78055793 10/07/2021  A00230471The Storage Bin                I0066209        208931    39000   314     4310    64991           19.00 
78055794 10/07/2021  A00324243TM Signs and Graphics          I0066220        INV-380   12720   421     4310    67900        2,108.71 
                                                                                       11020   110     4310    68900            0.00 
78055795 10/07/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0066214                  11000   431     4310    65500           26.80 
                                                             I0066218        447292    11000   431     4310    65100           39.92 
                                                             I0066242        447309    12558   223     4310    09565           15.64 
78055796 10/07/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0066225        4556842   33429   310     4410    69250        1,857.89 
                                                             I0066226        4556843   33429   310     4411    69250          669.95 
78055797 10/07/2021  A00200343Vistar Corporation             I0066251        62055086  32000   422     4410    69400        2,335.44 
78055798 10/07/2021  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0066245        09282021  12603   125     7410    73100       72,197.00 
78055799 10/07/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0066217        091721    12560   223     5850    09565           68.00 
78055800 10/07/2021  A00286529West Side Health Care Distri   I0066249        762K1427  12745   421     5980    67900        2,346.75 
                                                                                       12745   421     5980    67900           67.05 
78055801 10/07/2021  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0066213        13715     11000   431     5850    65700        4,727.10 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    69800          552.09 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          121.43 
78055802 10/07/2021  A00286901WinCraft, Incorporated         I0066208        435619    31000   423     4310    69100          580.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           23.77 
78055803 10/07/2021  A00319010XanEdu Publishing, Inc.        I0066202        811864-9  31000   423     4115    69100          698.40 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           30.69 
78055804 10/13/2021  A002000164Imprint                       I0066272        21765772  31000   423     4310    69100          437.98 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           44.31 
78055805 10/13/2021  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0066266        6009      11000   352     4312    69614           53.61 
78055806 10/13/2021  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0066310        21394     11000   431     5633    65500          111.92 
78055806 10/13/2021  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0066311        20313     35819   357     5631    69700          506.09 
78055807 10/13/2021  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0066337        OCT 21    11000   412     3350    59100       19,369.33 
78055808 10/13/2021  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0066339        0135092   11000   411     5990    67300           85.00 
78055809 10/13/2021  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0066275        17768909  39000   314     4310    64991           96.02 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800           16.95 
                                                             I0066294        17769009  33429   310     4410    69250          167.22 
78055810 10/13/2021  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0066292        85679268  11000   113     5644    67801          707.68 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-21 through 31-October-21 FY 21-22 
78055811 10/13/2021  A00200043American Express               I0066268        11005092  11000   000     7211    00000        5,820.86 
78055812 10/13/2021  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0066316        080621    12418   421     5970    67900          299.20 
                                                             I0066317        081321    11000   401     5970    67200          394.46 
78055813 10/13/2021  A00320862Biopac Systems Inc             I0066291        0127711-  12720   421     4311    67900        3,310.81 
78055814 10/13/2021  A00323140Blueprint Service Company      I0066304        010312    31000   423     5971    69100          437.00 
78055815 10/13/2021  A00200096Board of Governors, CCC        I0066341        21-21-30  11000   113     5641    67801        5,900.00 
78055816 10/13/2021  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0066328        100421    12560   223     5645    09565          322.93 
78055817 10/13/2021           Cancelled Check 
78055818 10/13/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0066330        L354220   12720   421     4310    67900           26.30 
                                                             I0066331        L333864   12720   421     4311    67900          895.54 
78055819 10/13/2021  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0066265        21268     11000   352     5750    69613        3,960.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69612        4,355.00 
78055820 10/13/2021  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0066299        153899    11000   352     5750    69610        1,569.00 
                                                             I0066300        153900    11000   352     5750    69610        1,649.00 
78055821 10/13/2021  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0066336        SEP 21    11020   110     5970    68900        1,175.00 
78055822 10/13/2021  A00302543Darby Dental Supply, LLC       I0066320        2110309   11000   205     4311    12042          545.27 
78055823 10/13/2021  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0066282        7-511-40  11000   401     5940    67705           28.13 
78055824 10/13/2021  A00284319Fertile Earth Nursery and Ga   I0066332        844       11000   431     6120    65500          606.84 
78055825 10/13/2021  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0066295        2022-F5L  11000   431     5830    65700       17,979.46 
78055826 10/13/2021  A00093922Fox, Jacqueline D.             S0051570                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78055827 10/13/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0066313        77000928  11000   431     5840    65700        1,009.69 
78055828 10/13/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0066314        79000928  11000   431     5840    65700          833.29 
78055829 10/13/2021  A00306956Hartmann, Alexandria J.        S0052779                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055830 10/13/2021  A00304257HigherEdJobs                   I0066269        470493    12571   411     5985    67300        2,765.00 
78055831 10/13/2021  A00200673IBM                            I0066284        3673799   11000   202     5642    60100       13,145.20 
78055832 10/13/2021  A00260774ITsavvy LLC                    I0066293        01296454  12720   421     6415    67900       13,945.89 
78055833 10/13/2021  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0066324        264879    11000   412     5510    67300       10,000.00 
78055834 10/13/2021  A00002482May, James P.                  I0066267        100621    11000   209     4310    19011           44.83 
78055835 10/13/2021  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0066285        IHH39752  31000   423     6412    69100          211.28 
78055836 10/13/2021  A00200555McGraw-Hill                    I0066264        11895028  31000   423     4110    69100        1,150.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           63.02 
78055837 10/13/2021  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0066327        04937706  32000   422     4410    69400        1,254.20 
78055838 10/13/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0066270        66170714  12652   205     4311    12042          248.98 
78055839 10/13/2021  A00317424Quadient Finance USA, Inc.     I0066326        12440929  11000   411     5950    67300        5,000.00 
78055840 10/13/2021  A00317367Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.     I0066325        N9034096  11000   411     5950    67300        1,067.63 
78055841 10/13/2021  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0066318        SEP 21    12558   223     5710    60103           36.96 
78055842 10/13/2021  A00303783Santos, Stephanie M.           S0052643                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055843 10/13/2021  A00279312Self, Isaac J.                 I0066342        SEP 21    39000   314     5710    64991           13.78 
78055844 10/13/2021  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0066281        405970    31000   423     6414    69100        1,086.31 
78055845 10/13/2021  A00200396Spurr                          I0066279        116707    11000   431     5820    65700        1,138.11 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          113.11 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           46.91 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           46.91 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200           93.82 
78055846 10/13/2021  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0066263        OCT 21    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,250.12 
78055847 10/13/2021  A00200400Stinson's                      I0066276        127563-0  12558   223     4318    63100           68.47 
78055848 10/13/2021  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0066278        39725     12676   301     5641    64900        2,040.00 
78055849 10/13/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0066302        27957997  33429   310     4410    69250          616.22 
                                                             I0066309        27958874  32000   422     4410    69400        4,861.75 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          930.33 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-21 through 31-October-21 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          646.44 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            6.07 
                                                             I0066312        27958875  31000   423     4310    69100          145.77 
78055850 10/13/2021  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0066273        101321    39000   314     5840    64991           56.30 
78055851 10/13/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066283        09/23/21  11000   000     9161    00000       92,680.68 
78055852 10/13/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066286        5364      11000   431     4324    65300          707.72 
78055853 10/13/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066290        9962      11020   110     4310    68900          316.36 
78055854 10/13/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066296        4381      11000   301     4310    64900           36.47 
78055855 10/13/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066297        4382      11000   358     4310    62100           36.47 
78055856 10/13/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066298        6925      11000   205     4310    12042          133.31 
78055857 10/13/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066319        9951      12000   207     4311    09565          273.46 
78055858 10/13/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066334        0330      12000   303     5950    64300           15.18 
78055859 10/13/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066340        6848      11000   212     4110    61100           42.42 
78055860 10/13/2021  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0066322        101121    11000   353     7130    73900        3,791.00 
78055861 10/13/2021  A00313898TimeClock Plus, LLC            I0066323        593488    11000   411     5641    67300          468.00 
                                                             I0066338        589608    11000   411     5641    67300        1,320.00 
78055862 10/13/2021  A00200272Total Compensation Systems I   I0066321        9830      11000   421     5510    67200        1,485.00 
78055863 10/13/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0066287        447418    11000   431     4310    65500           25.04 
78055864 10/13/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0066274        4850317   32000   422     4410    69400        4,635.92 
                                                             I0066303        4993167   33429   310     4410    69250          928.78 
78055865 10/13/2021  A00000456Uribe, Jose                    I0066301        SEP 21    39000   314     5633    64991           90.00 
                                                             I0066335        SEP.  21  35000   000     5633    69700          100.00 
78055866 10/13/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0066307        98892789  11000   431     5840    65100           51.03 
78055867 10/13/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0066308        98892762  11000   113     5840    67801           76.02 
                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 
78055868 10/13/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0066333        98896080  11000   357     5840    69700          213.87 
78055869 10/13/2021  A00312920Vital Source                   I0066305        VST11479  31000   423     4110    69100          393.19 
78055870 10/13/2021  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0066306        80401276  31000   423     4321    69100           29.80 
78055871 10/13/2021  A00200360Westec                         I0066315        27763     11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78055872 10/13/2021  A00308504Wright Express FSC             I0066271        74199955  11000   352     4316    69610          505.18 
                                                                                       12642   223     4316    68900          125.04 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703          185.04 
78055873 10/13/2021  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0066277        34-20934  11000   301     4310    64500          186.59 
78055874 10/14/2021  A00298257Aguilar Garcia, Gabriela       S0054029                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055875 10/14/2021  A00319685Aguillon, Fidel                S0053898                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055876 10/14/2021  A00244682Alvarado, Joanna M.            S0053994                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055877 10/14/2021  A00312918Alvarado Sebresos, Karenza A   S0053973                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055878 10/14/2021  A00086368Alvidrez, Vince                S0053996                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055879 10/14/2021  A00096862Anderson, Kristina M.          S0053998                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055880 10/14/2021  A00272516Andrade, Justin P.             S0053977                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055881 10/14/2021  A00317832Angeles, Faith S.              S0053933                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055882 10/14/2021  A00321081Atherton, Evalynn V.           S0053874                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78055883 10/14/2021  A00325583Avalos, Neftalin               S0053862                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055884 10/14/2021  A00313550Avila, Ninnett A.              S0053958                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055885 10/14/2021  A00305826Ayon, Delia M.                 S0054015                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055886 10/14/2021  A00255035Bailey, Leisha S.              S0053984                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055887 10/14/2021  A00309457Bank, Bella B.                 S0053855                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055888 10/14/2021  A00300114Barnachia, Regan M.            S0054033                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055889 10/14/2021  A00287879Barragan, Roberto C.           S0053975                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055890 10/14/2021  A00306921Barraza, Jesus A.              S0054017                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055891 10/14/2021  A00318045Bentley, Taylor S.             S0053934                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-21 through 31-October-21 FY 21-22 
78055892 10/14/2021  A00324622Bhande, Rumbidzai              S0053864                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055893 10/14/2021  A00312305Billings, Arion R.             S0053971                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055894 10/14/2021  A00307884Boyer, Mary S.                 S0054006                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78055895 10/14/2021  A00317475Bran, Kelly                    S0054038                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78055896 10/14/2021  A00312948Brewer, Alisha S.              S0053854                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055897 10/14/2021  A00318542Brown, Darius N.               S0053906                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055898 10/14/2021  A00298242Burell, Carson T.              S0053917                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055899 10/14/2021  A00316148Burgess, Emma G.               S0053954                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055900 10/14/2021  A00304252Burke, Jeb L.                  S0054026                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78055901 10/14/2021  A00304487Bush, Juliana M.               S0054027                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055902 10/14/2021  A00313905Calderon, Leeanna N.           S0053966                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055903 10/14/2021  A00317409Camargo, Vanessa M.            S0053943                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78055904 10/14/2021  A00097795Carrillo, Adolfo E.            S0053999                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055905 10/14/2021  A00309568Carter, Zachery S.             S0053856                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055906 10/14/2021  A00308773Castro, Selene                 S0054009                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055907 10/14/2021  A00233749Chacon, Meghan R.              S0053991                  11000           9526                   119.00 
78055908 10/14/2021  A00305326Chavez, Alisha L.              S0054014                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055909 10/14/2021  A00317358Cisneros, Moises               S0054039                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78055910 10/14/2021  A00300282Cisneros, Yasmin               S0054034                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055911 10/14/2021  A00297874Cloud, Alohra M.               S0053910                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055912 10/14/2021  A00313562Contreras, Joselin A.          S0053959                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055913 10/14/2021  A00315412Cuevas, Maria S.               S0053949                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055914 10/14/2021  A00320867Dahl, Claire B.                S0053873                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055915 10/14/2021  A00320599Dhaliwal, Jasmine K.           S0053870                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78055916 10/14/2021  A00319972Diaz, Yvette                   S0054040                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055917 10/14/2021  A00289645Dodds, Shannen                 S0053920                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055918 10/14/2021  A00308484Edgar, Hayley N.               S0054008                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055919 10/14/2021  A00319395Espino, Georgiana N.           S0053890                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055920 10/14/2021  A00308098Espinoza, Elijah J.            S0054007                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055921 10/14/2021  A00320160Evans, Presley G.              S0053883                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055922 10/14/2021  A00318081Felix, Josue D.                S0053935                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055923 10/14/2021  A00313570Ferguson, Ryann N.             S0053960                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055924 10/14/2021  A00312907Figueroa, Jose                 S0053972                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78055925 10/14/2021  A00325033Flores, Miguel                 S0053858                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055926 10/14/2021  A00319279Flores Candela, David          S0053888                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055927 10/14/2021  A00321127Fonseca, Juliet M.             S0053875                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055928 10/14/2021  A00314369Forthman, Arianna M.           S0053968                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055929 10/14/2021  A00320658Franklin, Bailey N.            S0053871                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055930 10/14/2021  A00295716Gama, Marvin                   S0054036                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055931 10/14/2021  A00319999Garcia, Analynn D.             S0053882                  11000           9526                    47.00 
78055932 10/14/2021  A00320168Garcia, Miranda M.             S0053884                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055933 10/14/2021  A00325166Garduno Garcia, Joel           S0054041                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78055934 10/14/2021  A00321765Garza, Nicolas A.              S0053865                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055935 10/14/2021  A00211812Gomez, Bianca G.               S0054042                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78055936 10/14/2021  A00318456Gonzalez, Rebecca C.           S0053904                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055937 10/14/2021  A00313611Gonzalez, Rigoberto G.         S0053961                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055938 10/14/2021  A00316986Gonzalez, Sergio C.            S0053941                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055939 10/14/2021  A00319428Gonzalez, Timothy C.           S0053892                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055940 10/14/2021  A00314626Grande Mendoza, Leilani A.     S0053945                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055941 10/14/2021  A00319969Gutierrez, Andrea              S0053879                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055942 10/14/2021  A00317140Gutierrez, Marisol             S0053942                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-21 through 31-October-21 FY 21-22 
78055943 10/14/2021  A00298229Gutierrez Cuevas, Ivonne J.    S0053912                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055944 10/14/2021  A00317417Halton, Isaiah R.              S0053944                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055945 10/14/2021  A00310175Hamlet, Brek R.                S0054003                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055946 10/14/2021  A00316091Hanna, Marian V.               S0053952                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055947 10/14/2021  A00286740Hansen, Heather N.             S0053926                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055948 10/14/2021  A00317720Heppner, Natalie S.            S0053932                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055949 10/14/2021  A00318491Hernandez, Andrew N.           S0053905                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055950 10/14/2021  A00318411Hernandez, Erika L.            S0053902                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055951 10/14/2021  A00320185Hernandez, Katie K.            S0053885                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055952 10/14/2021  A00241751Hibbitts, Brittnee M.          S0053993                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78055953 10/14/2021  A00319902Houck, Brianna D.              S0053901                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055954 10/14/2021  A00266819Hudson, Donald K.              S0053987                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055955 10/14/2021  A00298240Huerta Arechiga, Maria L.      S0053916                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055956 10/14/2021  A00042377Hylton, Robert                 S0054000                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055957 10/14/2021  A00320766Izquierdo, Eric J.             S0054043                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055958 10/14/2021  A00200945James, Tara L.                 S0054044                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78055959 10/14/2021  A00308837Jimenez, Virginia T.           S0054010                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055960 10/14/2021  A00313966Jordan, Drew A.                S0053967                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055961 10/14/2021  A00289489Juarez, Mayra                  S0053918                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78055962 10/14/2021  A00324390Kakajian, Georges              S0053863                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055963 10/14/2021  A00313548Kim, Hana L.                   S0053957                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055964 10/14/2021  A00297968Laulu, Mahaila B.              S0053911                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055965 10/14/2021  A00293054Lindsay, Magenta               S0053922                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055966 10/14/2021  A00313639Locke, Trinity R.              S0053962                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055967 10/14/2021  A00106325Lonza, Andrew                  S0054045                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78055968 10/14/2021  A00314395Lopez, Destinee M.             S0053969                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055969 10/14/2021  A00305962Lopez, Mariela                 S0054016                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055970 10/14/2021  A00282398Lopez, Norma P.                S0053923                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055971 10/14/2021  A00315180Lowrimore, Ashley G.           S0053947                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055972 10/14/2021  A00318753Macellari, Monique M.          S0053908                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055973 10/14/2021  A00276200Macias, Enrika                 S0053978                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055974 10/14/2021  A00321312MacKinnon, Emma L.             S0053877                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055975 10/14/2021  A00298737Maino, Aloalii Z.              S0054032                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055976 10/14/2021  A00316575Marquez, Citlaly I.            S0053937                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055977 10/14/2021  A00201465Martinez, Melissa              S0054001                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78055978 10/14/2021  A00323200Martinez, Orlando              S0053867                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055979 10/14/2021  A00319686Martinez, Rachel L.            S0053899                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055980 10/14/2021  A00247216Martinez Quintana, Rosa C.     S0054046                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78055981 10/14/2021  A00315370Martinez-Elias, Marco A.       S0053948                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055982 10/14/2021  A00224998Mccomb, Cathline R.            S0053990                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055983 10/14/2021  A00319586Mcghee, Desmon Y.              S0053895                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055984 10/14/2021  A00318987Mckinney, Katelyn C.           S0053928                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055985 10/14/2021  A00279373Medina, Daisy J.               S0053982                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055986 10/14/2021  A00315414Medina, Lizeth S.              S0053950                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055987 10/14/2021  A00319573Mejia, Cynthia E.              S0053894                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78055988 10/14/2021  A00277025Mendez, Cristina               S0053979                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055989 10/14/2021  A00315083Mendoza, Destiny A.            S0053946                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055990 10/14/2021  A00323867Metas, Tristan M.              S0053869                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055991 10/14/2021  A00311817Michel, Natalie V.             S0053970                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055992 10/14/2021  A00319909Miller, Alyssa R.              S0053878                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055993 10/14/2021  A00307557Mireles, Isaias                S0054005                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-21 through 31-October-21 FY 21-22 
78055994 10/14/2021  A00304250Mizener, Rylee J.              S0054025                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78055995 10/14/2021  A00321130Monarrez, Frances              S0053876                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055996 10/14/2021  A00319896Monarrez, Natalya              S0053900                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055997 10/14/2021  A00316195Montes De Oca, Benjamin        S0053955                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055998 10/14/2021  A00305116Mossman, Hannah R.             S0054013                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78055999 10/14/2021  A00305001Munoz, Maria G.                S0054012                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056000 10/14/2021  A00298599Murphy, Alexandra H.           S0054030                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056001 10/14/2021  A00316561Obee, Kaydin M.                S0054047                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056002 10/14/2021  A00319424Oropeza, Leslie G.             S0053891                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78056003 10/14/2021  A00298235Orsburn, Kenya K.              S0053914                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056004 10/14/2021  A00313603Patino, Natalie M.             S0054048                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78056005 10/14/2021  A00316108Patterson, Faith E.            S0053953                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056006 10/14/2021  A00316921Paz, Arelie                    S0054049                  11000           9526                   139.27 
78056007 10/14/2021  A00319628Perez, Alyssa N.               S0053896                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056008 10/14/2021  A00308861Perez, Cindy                   S0054011                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056009 10/14/2021  A00303905Perez, Jeidy                   S0054024                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78056010 10/14/2021  A00320235Perez Martinez, Erik           S0053886                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056011 10/14/2021  A00303764Phillips, Kyleigh R.           S0054023                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056012 10/14/2021  A00321767Pompa, Alicia M.               S0053866                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056013 10/14/2021  A00316582Prieto Vilcapoma, Gabriel S.   S0053938                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056014 10/14/2021  A00303763Pulido, Morgan E.              S0054022                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78056015 10/14/2021  A00313655Ramirez, Alexis N.             S0053963                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056016 10/14/2021  A00319280Ramirez, Kristin L.            S0053889                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056017 10/14/2021  A00296675Ramirez, Norma                 S0054037                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056018 10/14/2021  A00324133Ramirez Lopez, Alejandra       S0054050                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78056019 10/14/2021  A00267553Ramos, Nancy                   S0053988                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056020 10/14/2021  A00323396Ramos, Precious G.             S0053868                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056021 10/14/2021  A00313770Reilly, Macaela N.             S0053965                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056022 10/14/2021  A00325571Rich, Michelle L.              S0053861                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056023 10/14/2021  A00319000Rocha, Dazerae R.              S0053929                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056024 10/14/2021  A00310047Rodela, Abigail D.             S0054002                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056025 10/14/2021  A00320759Rodriguez, Abigail             S0053872                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056026 10/14/2021  A00292177Rodriguez, Amber M.            S0053921                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056027 10/14/2021  A00321621Rodriguez, Jessica             S0054051                  11000           9526                   113.80 
78056028 10/14/2021           Cancelled Check 
78056029 10/14/2021  A00318658Rodriguez, Sophia C.           S0053907                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056030 10/14/2021  A00059739Rouse, David                   S0053995                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056031 10/14/2021  A00309720Rubano, Charisma R.            S0053857                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056032 10/14/2021  A00271195Rubano, Marco                  S0053976                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056033 10/14/2021  A00325466Ruiz, Ellianna A.              S0053860                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056034 10/14/2021  A00315458Ruiz, Esther R.                S0053951                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78056035 10/14/2021  A00252786Ruiz, Mariela L.               S0053983                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056036 10/14/2021  A00234007Salas, Desirae E.              S0053992                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056037 10/14/2021  A00318446Sandoval, Alexandra M.         S0053903                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78056038 10/14/2021  A00316946Scherbarth, Christopher D.     S0053939                  11000           9526                 2,223.95 
78056039 10/14/2021  A00298231Sebastian, Carmen L.           S0053913                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056040 10/14/2021  A00319990Sepulveda-Hemma, Megan E.      S0053881                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056041 10/14/2021  A00317425Siefert, Gavyn P.              S0053930                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056042 10/14/2021  A00298236Silva Almanza, Acsiris L.      S0053915                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056043 10/14/2021  A00319646Skidmore, Bailey E.            S0053897                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056044 10/14/2021  A00303787Smith, Ashlynn C.              S0054052                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-21 through 31-October-21 FY 21-22 
78056045 10/14/2021  A00319977Solis, Alison N.               S0053880                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78056046 10/14/2021  A00316543Solis, Fernando                S0053936                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056047 10/14/2021  A00085455Solis-Mooney, Anthony J.       S0053997                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78056048 10/14/2021  A00260419Streich, Lacey J.              S0053985                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78056049 10/14/2021  A00279319Swinney, James                 S0053981                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056050 10/14/2021  A00320433Thomas, Charles J.             S0053887                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056051 10/14/2021  A00303468Tiwana, Sumeet                 S0054019                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056052 10/14/2021  A00319555Tolentino, Jericho F.          S0053893                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056053 10/14/2021  A00303757Toro, Isabella A.              S0054020                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056054 10/14/2021  A00325387Tran, Aidan T.                 S0053859                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78056055 10/14/2021  A00318764Trevino, Zachary R.            S0053909                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056056 10/14/2021  A00286346Tucker, Bethaney A.            S0053925                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056057 10/14/2021  A00266187Turrubiates, Magdalena         S0053986                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056058 10/14/2021  A00302520Urias Sanchez, Edith           S0054035                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056059 10/14/2021  A00298735Uribe, Camila M.               S0054031                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056060 10/14/2021  A00285585Valdez, David A.               S0053924                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056061 10/14/2021  A00289538Van Winkle, Makenzie L.        S0053919                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056062 10/14/2021  A00317535Vasquez, Unique                S0053931                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056063 10/14/2021  A00304813Venegas, Jesus M.              S0054028                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056064 10/14/2021  A00307057Walker, Erika R.               S0054004                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056065 10/14/2021  A00303758Walls, Hanna N.                S0054021                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056066 10/14/2021  A00218933Webb, Kristen M.               S0053989                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056067 10/14/2021  A00313665Williams, Isabella H.          S0053964                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056068 10/14/2021  A00287775Williams, Julie                S0053974                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056069 10/14/2021  A00316975Wilson, Christian L.           S0053940                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056070 10/14/2021  A00306934Zacarias, Eric                 S0054018                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056071 10/14/2021  A00316223Zagal Hernandez, Emily         S0053956                  11000           9526                    98.68 
78056072 10/14/2021  A00279280Zelaya Ayala, Elmer E.         S0053980                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78056073 10/19/2021  A00284634Abbott, Amar I.                I0066350        10042021  11999   421     7412    73900        2,000.00 
78056074 10/19/2021  A00325761Avenu SLS Holdings, LLC.       I0066386        5851-065  11000   421     5642    67200          395.00 
78056075 10/19/2021  A00250001Blake, Paul A.                 I0066389        100121    12418   421     4311    67900          148.65 
78056076 10/19/2021  A00200105Brandco                        I0066374        23972     11000   431     4310    65100           11.69 
78056077 10/19/2021  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0066372        24056     39000   314     5631    64991           99.10 
                                                             I0066375        24055     11000   432     4316    65500          253.90 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500           82.54 
78056078 10/19/2021  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0066280        51526398  11000   209     4311    04011          168.97 
                                                             I0066288        51527480  11000   209     4311    04012           62.81 
                                                             I0066289        51535682  11000   209     4311    04011           38.56 
                                                             I0066349        51539105  11000   209     4311    04011           57.27 
78056078 10/19/2021  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0066391        51499246  11000   209     4311    04013          555.03 
78056079 10/19/2021  A00082776Carty, Ramona M.               I0066387        SEP 21    39000   314     5710    64991           18.82 
78056080 10/19/2021  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0066346        153901    11000   352     5750    69610        1,649.00 
                                                             I0066404        153914    11000   352     5750    69610        1,569.00 
                                                             I0066405        153916    11000   352     5750    69610        1,309.00 
78056081 10/19/2021  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0066407        090221    12532   351     4310    64900          302.93 
                                                                                       12532   351     4410    64900        2,090.50 
                                                                                       12532   351     7603    73200          500.00 
78056082 10/19/2021  A00324281De Duclos, MJ  Breceda         I0066383        NOV 21    39000   314     5610    64991          763.64 
78056083 10/19/2021  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0066382        OCT 21    39000   314     5610    64991        1,636.36 
                                                             I0066384        NOV 21    39000   314     5610    64991        1,636.36 
78056084 10/19/2021  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0066400        074       12560   202     5890    09565          240.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-21 through 31-October-21 FY 21-22 
78056085 10/19/2021  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0066402        SEP 21    12551   353     5710    64600           29.23 
78056086 10/19/2021  A00201737Duran, Diana                   I0066359        100721    11000   000     7211    00000          200.00 
78056087 10/19/2021  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0066347        80192462  32000   422     4410    69400          516.75 
78056088 10/19/2021  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0066377        62824036  12560   223     4311    09565           22.59 
                                                             I0066380        62858393  12560   223     4311    09565          617.60 
78056089 10/19/2021  A00200618Gardener's Supply              I0066364        39785     11000   352     4312    69611        3,616.43 
                                                                                       11000   352     4312    69614            0.00 
78056090 10/19/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0066353        98852853  11000   352     4310    69619          142.59 
                                                             I0066385        99221318  11000   352     4310    69619          178.34 
                                                             I0066390        99491441  11000   205     4311    12042        5,814.28 
78056091 10/19/2021  A00324742Jarrett Electric, Inc.         I0066356        12582     12720   421     6221    67900        2,755.00 
78056092 10/19/2021  A00300405Markovits, Aaron               I0066388        100421    39000   314     5710    64991          584.18 
78056093 10/19/2021  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0066395        47-51178  31000   423     5940    69100          111.16 
78056094 10/19/2021  A00320755Mullins, Tricia A.             S0053508                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056095 10/19/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0066357        20044702  11000   209     4310    19111          447.30 
                                                             I0066360        20044986  11000   353     4310    64600          248.15 
                                                             I0066371        20077697  11000   223     4310    60103          149.70 
                                                             I0066373        20021180  11000   431     4310    65100           73.58 
78056095 10/19/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0066376        20131747  11000   205     4310    12042           62.42 
78056096 10/19/2021  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0066366        21724290  11000   431     5860    69400          165.00 
78056097 10/19/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0066381        100121    12560   223     5830    09565          362.94 
78056098 10/19/2021  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0066343        INV00040  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78056099 10/19/2021  A00200518Pearson Education              I0066393        15517841  31000   423     4110    69100        3,029.58 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           54.55 
78056100 10/19/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0066361        66336570  12652   205     4311    12042            3.78 
                                                             I0066367        65738774  12652   205     4311    12042           15.06 
78056101 10/19/2021  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0066399        SEP 21    12676   301     5510    64900          500.00 
78056102 10/19/2021  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0066369        886       11000   432     5632    67703          425.00 
78056103 10/19/2021  A00325744Solis Brothers Junk Removal    I0066352        INV235    11000   431     6120    65500        1,500.00 
78056104 10/19/2021  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0066363        28001     31000   423     4310    69100          410.00 
                                                             I0066401        27643     31000   423     4310    69100          177.00 
78056105 10/19/2021  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0066358        40351     12569   353     5510    64600        2,762.50 
                                                             I0066406        40352     12676   301     5641    64900        2,167.50 
78056106 10/19/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0066408        27959524  32000   422     4410    69400        4,172.40 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,204.03 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          259.72 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           17.94 
78056107 10/19/2021  A00200425Taft College                   I0066392        092121    11000   205     4311    12042           94.88 
78056108 10/19/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066362        7769      11000   352     4310    69610           98.68 
78056109 10/19/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066378        8001      12551   353     4310    64600          135.14 
78056110 10/19/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066396        0514      11020   110     4310    68900          584.94 
78056111 10/19/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066398        7549      12418   421     4110    67900        2,079.66 
78056112 10/19/2021  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0066403        10/11/21  11000   353     7130    73900          372.00 
78056113 10/19/2021  A00256341Terminix                       I0066370        41269541  33428   310     5860    69200           78.50 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           78.50 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          157.00 
78056114 10/19/2021  A00320652Thomas Scientific,LLC          I0066397        2428459   12700   421     4310    67900          118.11 
78056115 10/19/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0066365        446515    11000   431     4310    65100          117.57 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           10.99 
78056115 10/19/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0066365        446515    11000   431     4310    65500           35.90 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69610           13.22 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-21 through 31-October-21 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69800            6.42 
                                                             I0066379        447107    39000   314     4310    64991           29.60 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800            5.22 
78056116 10/19/2021  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0066351        100121    11000   223     5990    60103           75.00 
78056117 10/19/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0066348        5143184   32000   422     4410    69400        1,378.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          113.62 
78056118 10/19/2021  A00320608Unikel, Jennifer               S0053498                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056119 10/19/2021  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0066344        OCT 21    11000   412     3350    59100       21,217.14 
                                                             I0066345        NOV 21    11000   412     3350    59100       22,526.84 
78056120 10/19/2021  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0066354        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705          701.30 
78056121 10/19/2021  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0066355        88060482  11000   209     4311    04011           83.92 
78056122 10/19/2021  A00323909Winfree, Terri L.              I0066394        10122021  11000   110     5510    66003          300.00 
78056123 10/27/2021  A002000164Imprint                       I0066433        9336291   31000   423     4310    69100          143.10 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            9.90 
78056123 10/27/2021  A002000164Imprint                       I0066495        9364640   31000   423     4310    69100          437.98 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           44.31 
78056124 10/27/2021  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0066443        21333     11000   431     6121    69610        1,484.08 
78056125 10/27/2021  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0066415        NOV 21    11000   412     3350    59100       19,412.62 
78056126 10/27/2021  A00248932Abtech                         I0066432        2109044-  12720   421     6412    67900       26,998.02 
78056127 10/27/2021  A00102251Adriano, Christi L.            I0066412        110421    12652   205     5710    12042           97.00 
                                                             I0066413        120121    12652   205     5710    12042           97.00 
78056128 10/27/2021  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0066463        AG092504  12745   421     6415    67900          159.80 
78056129 10/27/2021  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0066426        100221    12720   421     7601    73200          362.16 
78056130 10/27/2021  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0066496        379903    12558   223     4311    09565          707.85 
78056131 10/27/2021  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0066431        608881    11000   207     5641    49999          122.64 
78056132 10/27/2021  A00200127California Dept. of Educatio   I0066467        CCTR9056  33900   310     7130    69200        1,215.00 
                                                             I0066468        CMIG9005  33900   310     7130    69200       41,410.00 
                                                             I0066469        CSPP9133  33900   310     7130    69200       54,801.00 
78056133 10/27/2021  A00210927CareerAmerica, LLC             I0066418        0031-05   12000   353     5970    64600        3,350.00 
78056134 10/27/2021  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0066419        51541996  11000   209     4311    04011           51.27 
                                                             I0066452        51557609  11000   209     4311    04014          278.84 
78056135 10/27/2021  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0066442        7305-308  11000   432     4310    65100          110.65 
78056136 10/27/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0066421        L791613   12418   421     4313    67900          913.51 
                                                             I0066422        L773266   12745   421     4313    67900          808.11 
                                                             I0066423        L412136   12720   421     6415    67900          622.41 
                                                             I0066424        L617461   12354   314     6412    69990           88.63 
                                                                                       12433   314     6415    69800        2,902.64 
                                                             I0066425        L709498   12561   223     5612    68900          455.01 
                                                             I0066436        L700362   12745   421     4313    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12418   421     4310    67900           77.55 
                                                             I0066487        M154617   12560   223     6415    60103       13,597.84 
                                                             I0066488        L839047   11000   209     4313    17013           33.32 
                                                             I0066489        L926910   12745   421     6415    67900        1,484.36 
                                                                                       12745   421     6415    67900            8.00 
78056137 10/27/2021  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0066483        2117      11000   352     5750    69615        3,205.00 
78056137 10/27/2021  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0066485        2137      11000   352     5750    69616        5,700.00 
78056138 10/27/2021  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0066462        0721WKCC  31000   423     5985    69100           58.00 
                                                                                       11000   302     5985    63100           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300          145.00 
                                                                                       12000   353     5985    64600           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   358     5985    62100           29.00 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-21 through 31-October-21 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           29.00 
78056139 10/27/2021  A00258703College House                  I0066490        52338     31000   423     4310    69100        1,105.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           92.30 
                                                             I0066494        52392     31000   423     4310    69100          629.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          148.56 
78056140 10/27/2021  A00313072Colombo Construction Co., In   I0066476        PAY  REQ  41400   000     6211    71003      238,979.24 
78056141 10/27/2021  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0066450        10053700  11000   431     5850    65500           14.74 
78056142 10/27/2021  A00325906Creative Bus Sales, Inc.       I0066416        102021    12418   421     6414    67900       89,148.04 
78056143 10/27/2021  A00201119Design Science, Inc.           I0066471        21-US-13  11000   209     5642    17012          280.00 
78056144 10/27/2021  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0066417        100721    12551   353     4310    64600          115.14 
78056145 10/27/2021  A00200845Dyer, Geoffrey                 I0066446        110421    11000   225     5710    60300          300.00 
78056146 10/27/2021  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0066427        CATAF504  11000   431     4312    65100           31.10 
78056147 10/27/2021  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0066410        7-518-18  11000   353     5940    64600           64.48 
                                                                                       39000   314     5940    64991           78.47 
                                                             I0066499        7-541-11  11000   401     5940    67705           28.58 
78056148 10/27/2021  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0066453        2629129   11000   209     4311    19051        2,688.34 
78056149 10/27/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0066497        100721    11000   431     5840    65700          150.14 
78056150 10/27/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0066498        57341010  11000   431     5840    65700           57.20 
78056151 10/27/2021  A00200629Grainger                       I0066428        90676538  11000   431     4312    65100          223.19 
78056152 10/27/2021  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0066448        2616966   11000   209     4311    04012          315.71 
                                                             I0066449        2604425   11000   209     4311    04012        1,281.44 
                                                             I0066455        2623220   11000   209     4311    04014          315.51 
78056153 10/27/2021  A00318795Hunter, Alexander S.           S0053334                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056154 10/27/2021  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0066439        6905828   11000   431     5840    65100          146.31 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,183.74 
78056155 10/27/2021  A00320018Integrated DNA Technologies,   I0066479        90008410  12700   421     4310    67900          335.69 
78056156 10/27/2021  A00108728Issue Trak, Inc                I0066457        TAFT1021  11000   113     5643    67801        1,825.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5641    65100          730.00 
                                                                                       11000   224     5642    60200        1,095.00 
78056157 10/27/2021  A00260774ITsavvy LLC                    I0066437        01299392  12720   421     6415    67900       54,491.24 
78056158 10/27/2021  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0066478        10192021  11999   421     7412    73900          308.00 
78056159 10/27/2021  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0066480        587187    11000   431     4310    65100           72.50 
78056160 10/27/2021  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0066473        10192021  11000   110     5430    66003       10,000.00 
78056161 10/27/2021  A00308160McDaniel, Charity C.           S0052832                  11000           9526                   841.01 
78056162 10/27/2021  A00318987Mckinney, Katelyn C.           S0053348                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056163 10/27/2021  A00271247Mendenhall, Janis L.           I0066447        100421    12000   301     5710    64200        1,572.30 
78056164 10/27/2021  A00303325Monster Worldwide, Inc.        I0066414        6814119   12571   411     5985    67300        2,915.00 
78056165 10/27/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0066434        20048315  11000   353     4310    64600           63.03 
                                                             I0066435        20048315  11000   353     4310    64600          128.67 
                                                             I0066458        20322507  33428   310     4310    69200           85.14 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           85.14 
                                                                                       33591   310     4310    69200          170.28 
                                                             I0066484        20459861  11000   224     4310    60200          473.61 
                                                             I0066491        19157868  31000   423     4321    69100          228.46 
                                                             I0066500        20478909  11000   205     4311    12042          212.40 
78056166 10/27/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0066475        101521    11000   431     5830    65700       21,742.67 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        3,333.06 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          370.34 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,568.68 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        1,568.68 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        1,568.68 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-21 through 31-October-21 FY 21-22 
78056167 10/27/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0066501        101321    39000   314     5830    64991           15.36 
78056168 10/27/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0066502        101221    35900   357     5820    69700           21.23 
                                                                                       35900   357     5830    69700          212.33 
78056169 10/27/2021  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0066429        23370857  32000   422     4410    69400          511.10 
78056170 10/27/2021  A00200541Proforma                       I0066420        BB710161  12551   353     4310    64600        5,328.18 
78056171 10/27/2021  A00325056Rossi, Mallori                 I0066477        101521    11000   352     4316    69610           70.07 
78056172 10/27/2021  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0066486        901       11000   432     5632    67703          310.00 
78056173 10/27/2021  A00275444Seton                          I0066444        93479983  12418   421     4310    67900        2,253.59 
                                                                                       12418   421     4310    67900           68.97 
78056174 10/27/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0066474        101421    11000   205     5641    12042            9.04 
78056175 10/27/2021  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0066464        R-003235  33428   310     5880    69200           19.69 
                                                                                       33528   310     5880    69200           19.69 
                                                                                       33588   310     5880    69200           39.37 
78056176 10/27/2021  A00200400Stinson's                      I0066466        130654-0  12000   311     4318    64200          128.25 
78056177 10/27/2021  A00292313Sweeny, Jack H.                S0052355                  11000           9526                 1,874.00 
78056178 10/27/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0066459        27959524  33429   310     4410    69250        1,393.04 
78056179 10/27/2021  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0066430        090121    11000   421     5912    67200        6,632.13 
78056180 10/27/2021  A00200423Taft City School District      I0066411        22-017    39000   314     5632    64991          469.63 
78056181 10/27/2021  A00200425Taft College                   I0066472        081621    31000   423     7130    69100        5,310.00 
78056182 10/27/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066445        100521    12000   303     7604    73200       19,422.78 
                                                                                       12000   303     7608    73200        4,031.23 
78056183 10/27/2021  A00312691TC State Financial Aid Clear   I0066492        10182021  11999   421     7412    73900        2,969.00 
78056184 10/27/2021  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0066454        45519720  12560   223     5612    60103          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   113     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          121.08 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          121.08 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          242.58 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          242.15 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           80.72 
78056184 10/27/2021  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0066454        45519720  11000   114     5612    66005           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          108.97 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.22 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          108.97 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          242.15 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-21 through 31-October-21 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          152.90 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.50 
78056185 10/27/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0066441        5292316   32000   422     4410    69400        1,083.50 
                                                             I0066460        5143188   33429   310     4410    69250        1,432.92 
                                                             I0066493        5431011   32000   422     4410    69400        1,112.88 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          572.28 
78056186 10/27/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0066438        101121    11000   431     5810    65700        3,365.09 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          620.31 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           68.92 
78056188 10/27/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0066461        10-11-21  11000   431     5810    65700          717.83 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          132.32 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           14.71 
78056189 10/27/2021  A00286529West Side Health Care Distri   I0066465        842K1427  12700   421     5980    67900        4,492.35 
78056190 10/27/2021  A00200360Westec                         I0066470        27824     11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78056191 10/27/2021  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0066451        14300     39000   314     5850    64991           69.61 
                                                             I0066481        14305     11000   431     5850    65700        5,903.22 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    69800          552.09 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          121.43 
78056192 10/27/2021  A00308239WEX Inc.                       I0066409        74824536  11000   352     4316    69610          221.15 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703           10.00 
78056193 10/27/2021  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0066440        10152021  39000   314     5610    64991        1,650.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5610    64991            0.00 
78056194 10/27/2021  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0066482        34-20934  12477   203     4310    61200           76.84 
78056195 10/28/2021  A00302452Curry, Sarah R.                S0054057                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78056196 10/28/2021  A00286767Ebersbacher, Ray L.            S0054058                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056197 10/28/2021  A00314199Edgar, Jake M.                 S0054061                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056198 10/28/2021  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0054056                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78056199 10/28/2021  A00280931Navejas, Sandra                S0054059                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056200 10/28/2021  A00295793Ortiz, Verania D.              S0054053                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056201 10/28/2021  A00316647Pacheco, Patrisia              S0054054                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056202 10/28/2021  A00305618Pantoja, Stephanie             S0054060                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056203 10/28/2021  A00242800Peeples, Danielle A.           S0054062                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056204 10/28/2021  A00085455Solis-Mooney, Anthony J.       S0054063                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056205 10/28/2021  A00311377Washington, Celena C.          S0054055                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78056206 10/29/2021  A00319685Aguillon, Fidel                I0066504        092221    12000   303     7606    73200          184.99 
78056207 10/29/2021  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0066512        AG113113  12418   421     4310    67900           20.38 
78056208 10/29/2021  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0066536        OCT 21    11000   431     5860    65100          420.00 
78056209 10/29/2021  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0066519        62865366  31000   423     4310    69100           35.70 
78056210 10/29/2021  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0066522        51560948  11000   209     4311    04011           65.91 
                                                             I0066523        51563284  11000   209     4311    04011           16.30 
78056211 10/29/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0066517        M246649   11000   209     4313    17013           20.17 
78056212 10/29/2021  A00311324CWDL, CPAs                     I0066527        5077      11000   421     5420    67200       27,760.50 
78056213 10/29/2021  A00278562DAI Source                     I0066529        114021    11000   113     5642    67801        4,990.13 
                                                                                       11000   202     5642    60100        4,990.13 
78056214 10/29/2021  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0066532        80019258  32000   422     4410    69400          153.47 
78056215 10/29/2021  A00302972Garcia, Justine N.             S0052612                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78056216 10/29/2021  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0066538        34061013  11000   431     6412    65100          223.95 
78056217 10/29/2021  A00306554Merchant, Ophelia S.           I0066505        092221    12000   303     7606    73200           85.00 
78056218 10/29/2021  A00308756Montgomery Hardware Co.        I0066537        736746    33428   310     5631    69200        1,026.00 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-21 through 31-October-21 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       33528   310     5631    69200        1,026.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5631    69200        2,052.00 
78056219 10/29/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0066503        20176939  11000   421     4310    67200           68.86 
                                                             I0066514        20425742  11000   210     4310    20014           75.22 
                                                             I0066515        20277644  11000   301     4310    64500          108.63 
                                                             I0066521        20609215  11000   209     4310    17012           56.80 
                                                             I0066539        20535689  11000   209     4310    19051           59.11 
                                                             I0066540        20023041  11000   431     4310    65100          193.00 
78056220 10/29/2021  A00201047Oxford University Press        I0066516        19514609  31000   423     4115    69100        1,523.80 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          138.10 
78056221 10/29/2021  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0066533        78057904  32000   422     4410    69400        1,159.15 
78056222 10/29/2021  A00238748RR Donnelley                   I0066508        26891534  31000   423     4321    69100          286.32 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           36.67 
78056223 10/29/2021  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0066506        406168    12418   421     6411    67900      185,646.14 
78056224 10/29/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0066528        100821    12560   223     4310    60103           56.93 
78056225 10/29/2021  A00303291Sport & Cycle, Inc.            I0066541        222466    11000   207     4311    08352        2,616.63 
78056226 10/29/2021  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0066513        40046     12418   421     5510    67900        2,932.50 
78056227 10/29/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0066524        27960161  33429   310     4410    69250          601.87 
                                                             I0066534        27958841  32000   422     4410    69400        7,721.21 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,754.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          249.09 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           11.89 
78056228 10/29/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066507        0287      12000   311     5950    64200           23.42 
78056229 10/29/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066530        5691      11000   205     5940    12042           10.34 
78056230 10/29/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066535        9818      12676   301     4110    64900        4,266.37 
78056231 10/29/2021  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0066511        102721    11000   353     7130    73900        1,192.00 
78056232 10/29/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0066510        447655    12558   223     4310    09565           52.72 
                                                             I0066526        448384    12558   223     4310    09565           32.13 
78056233 10/29/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0066525        5431013   33429   310     4410    69250          523.40 
78056234 10/29/2021  A00210209ULINE                          I0066520        13998248  31000   423     4321    69100        1,944.87 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          129.52 
78056235 10/29/2021  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0066531        10272021  12603   125     7410    73100       72,196.00 
78056236 10/29/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0066509        101521    12560   223     5850    09565          262.40 
78056237 10/29/2021  A00249981Zahourek Systems, Inc.         I0066518        26987     11000   209     4311    04013          266.18 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,841,615.51 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2021 through 31-October-2021 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
ABAUER         10/06/2021 A00200272  Total Compensation Systems I P0057670    10/06/2021 10/06/2021           $1,485.00   
               10/08/2021 A00201737  Duran, Diana                 P0057682    10/07/2021 10/07/2021             $200.00   
               10/12/2021 A00325761  Avenu SLS Holdings, LLC.     P0057707    10/12/2021 10/12/2021             $395.00   
               10/13/2021 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0057701    10/11/2021 10/11/2021          $20,000.00     
                          A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0057728    10/13/2021 10/13/2021              $41.28   
               10/28/2021 A00200406  Student Aid Commission       P0057809    10/28/2021 10/28/2021             $400.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $22,521.28 
BALKORIN       10/01/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057624    09/29/2021 09/29/2021             $913.51   
               10/15/2021 A00200541  Proforma                     P0057730    10/13/2021 10/13/2021           $5,328.18   
                          A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille Va P0057731    10/13/2021 10/13/2021              $65.52   
               10/18/2021 A00200481  Sehi Computer Products       P0057679    10/07/2021 10/07/2021          $13,262.30     
               10/20/2021 A00210927  CareerAmerica, LLC           P0057751    10/19/2021 10/19/2021           $3,350.00   
               10/28/2021 A00321747  BrandCo Marketing            P0057799    10/28/2021 10/28/2021           $7,083.71     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $30,003.22 
BCRAMER        10/13/2021 A00200096  Board of Governors, CCC      P0057696    10/11/2021 10/11/2021           $5,900.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,900.00 
DDURAN         10/01/2021 A00200645  Hardy Diagnostics            P0057638    09/30/2021 09/30/2021           $1,638.01     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057623    09/29/2021 09/29/2021           $1,083.62   
                          A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0057637    09/30/2021 09/30/2021             $140.00   
               10/03/2021 A00002482  May, James Patrick.          P0057633    09/30/2021 09/30/2021              $50.00   
               10/05/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057652    10/05/2021 10/05/2021              $53.49   
               10/06/2021 A00303291  Sport & Cycle, Inc.          P0057661    10/06/2021 10/06/2021           $2,842.13   
               10/07/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057657    10/05/2021 10/05/2021             $316.36   
               10/11/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057656    10/05/2021 10/05/2021              $42.42   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057698    10/11/2021 10/11/2021              $96.99     
                                                                  P0057699    10/11/2021 10/11/2021              $54.12     
                          A00200645  Hardy Diagnostics            P0057697    10/11/2021 10/11/2021             $227.67     
                          A00201119  Design Science, Inc.         P0057678    10/07/2021 10/07/2021             $280.00   
               10/13/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057720    10/12/2021 10/12/2021             $584.93   
                                                                  P0057718    10/12/2021 10/12/2021           $2,079.66   
                          A00320018  Integrated DNA Technologies, P0057702    10/11/2021 10/11/2021             $319.53   
               10/15/2021 A00320652  Thomas Scientific,LLC        P0057721    10/12/2021 10/12/2021             $118.11   
               10/18/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057706    10/12/2021 10/12/2021             $105.58     
                          A00200645  Hardy Diagnostics            P0057704    10/12/2021 10/12/2021             $500.00     
               10/20/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057742    10/18/2021 10/18/2021              $56.80   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057748    10/19/2021 10/19/2021              $59.11   
               10/21/2021 A00200044  American General Media       P0057762    10/21/2021 10/21/2021           $4,000.00     
                          A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0057752    10/20/2021 10/20/2021             $105.11     
               10/25/2021 A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0057771    10/21/2021 10/21/2021             $115.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2021 through 31-October-2021 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               10/27/2021 A00200044  American General Media       P0057787    10/27/2021 10/27/2021          $60,000.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057785    10/26/2021 10/26/2021              $94.38     
                          A00243211  Quicksilver Software, Inc.   P0057781    10/26/2021 10/26/2021           $1,450.00     
               10/28/2021 A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0057806    10/28/2021 10/28/2021             $267.00     
                          A00210320  Computerland                 P0057784    10/26/2021 10/26/2021           $2,668.00     
                          A00264376  American Psychological Assoc P0057801    10/28/2021 10/28/2021             $259.55   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $79,607.57 
DHICKS         10/01/2021 A00275444  Seton                        P0057625    09/29/2021 09/29/2021           $2,322.56   
               10/07/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057640    09/30/2021 09/30/2021           $1,424.41     
               10/12/2021 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0057690    10/08/2021 10/08/2021             $179.30     
               10/18/2021 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0057739    10/15/2021 10/15/2021             $645.35     
                          A00108728  Issue Trak, Inc              P0057732    10/14/2021 10/14/2021           $3,650.00   
               10/19/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057687    10/08/2021 10/08/2021             $633.42     
               10/20/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057745    10/19/2021 10/19/2021           $1,803.81     
                          A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0057705    10/12/2021 10/12/2021          $25,500.00     
                          A00260774  ITsavvy LLC                  P0057746    10/19/2021 10/19/2021          $30,310.72     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $66,469.57 
DRIOS          10/20/2021 A00200364  Westside Furniture           P0057741    10/18/2021 10/18/2021           $1,500.00     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0057700    10/11/2021 10/11/2021           $1,500.00     
               10/21/2021 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0057773    10/21/2021 10/21/2021             $500.00     
               10/27/2021 A00200364  Westside Furniture           P0057788    10/27/2021 10/27/2021             $400.00     
                                                                  P0057798    10/27/2021 10/27/2021             $600.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,500.00 
DVOHNOUT       10/05/2021 A00260774  ITsavvy LLC                  P0057555    09/20/2021 09/20/2021          $71,304.09   
               10/06/2021 A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0057667    10/06/2021 10/06/2021             $325.00     
               10/07/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057605    09/27/2021 09/27/2021             $721.42     
               10/18/2021 A00200845  Dyer, Geoffrey               P0057724    10/13/2021 10/13/2021             $901.11     
               10/19/2021 A00102251  Adriano, Christi Lynn.       P0057713    10/12/2021 10/12/2021              $97.00   
                                                                  P0057714    10/12/2021 10/12/2021              $97.00   
               10/20/2021 A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0057760    10/20/2021 10/20/2021              $29.12     
                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0057754    10/20/2021 10/20/2021           $1,102.70     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $74,577.44 
HCASH          10/11/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057681    10/07/2021 10/15/2021             $473.61   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $473.61 
JEDMAISTON     10/10/2021 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0057626    09/29/2021 09/29/2021           $8,315.00   
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0057628    09/29/2021 09/29/2021              $53.61   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057680    10/07/2021 10/07/2021              $98.68   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2021 through 31-October-2021 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               10/20/2021 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0057753    10/20/2021 10/20/2021           $5,700.00   
               10/26/2021 A00230466  Classic Charter, Inc.        P0057758    10/20/2021 10/20/2021           $1,598.00     
                          A00318943  Nelms, Daniel                P0057759    10/20/2021 10/20/2021             $240.00     
                          A00325056  Rossi, Mallori               P0057765    10/21/2021 10/21/2021              $70.07   
               10/27/2021 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0057786    10/27/2021 10/27/2021             $301.79     
               10/28/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057803    10/28/2021 10/28/2021             $392.32     
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0057804    10/28/2021 10/28/2021          $32,108.56     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057794    10/27/2021 10/27/2021              $90.45     
               10/29/2021 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0057811    10/29/2021 10/29/2021           $1,775.00     
                          A00326066  CleanTec                     P0057810    10/29/2021 10/29/2021          $11,131.03     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $61,874.51 
JMADDING       10/01/2021 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0057630    09/30/2021 09/30/2021              $28.13   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057631    09/30/2021 09/30/2021           $4,507.65   
               10/05/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057632    09/30/2021 09/30/2021          $92,680.68   
               10/06/2021 A00319544  FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC      P0057647    10/04/2021 10/04/2021          $17,979.46   
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0057664    10/06/2021 10/06/2021           $5,575.93     
               10/07/2021 A00200043  American Express             P0057672    10/06/2021 10/06/2021           $5,820.86   
                          A00325744  Solis Brothers Junk Removal  P0057666    10/06/2021 10/06/2021           $1,500.00   
               10/12/2021 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0057715    10/12/2021 10/12/2021             $996.30     
               10/13/2021 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0057723    10/13/2021 10/13/2021           $3,000.00     
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0057674    10/06/2021 10/06/2021          $65,410.54     
               10/14/2021 A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0057736    10/14/2021 10/14/2021             $100.65   
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0057717    10/12/2021 10/12/2021             $383.96     
               10/20/2021 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0057646    10/04/2021 10/04/2021             $142.95   
                          A00325893  West Coast Energy Systems LL P0057737    10/14/2021 10/14/2021          $29,640.00     
                          A00325906  Creative Bus Sales, Inc.     P0057743    10/18/2021 10/18/2021          $90,000.00   
               10/25/2021 A00309460  Ewing Irrigation Products In P0057772    10/21/2021 10/21/2021           $1,100.00     
               10/26/2021 A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0057774    10/22/2021 10/22/2021             $117.02     
                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0057775    10/25/2021 10/25/2021              $28.58   
                          A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0057763    10/21/2021 10/21/2021          $88,244.00     
                          A00313072  Colombo Construction Co., In P0057744    10/18/2021 10/18/2021         $238,979.24   
               10/28/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0057778    10/25/2021 10/25/2021             $115.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $646,350.95 
JROTHGEB       10/05/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057649    10/05/2021 10/05/2021             $273.46   
               10/07/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057645    10/04/2021 10/04/2021          $22,769.36     
                                                                  P0057675    10/06/2021 10/06/2021             $455.00   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0057659    10/05/2021 10/05/2021             $234.94   
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0057619    09/29/2021 09/29/2021             $125.37     
                          A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0057663    10/06/2021 10/06/2021              $75.00   
               10/18/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057740    10/18/2021 10/18/2021           $1,650.70     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2021 through 31-October-2021 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0057716    10/12/2021 10/12/2021             $707.85   
               10/25/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057776    10/25/2021 10/25/2021             $454.66     
               10/27/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0057797    10/27/2021 10/27/2021              $52.72   
                                                                  P0057779    10/26/2021 10/26/2021              $32.13   
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0057782    10/26/2021 10/26/2021             $347.92     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $27,179.11 
KSTEARMAN      10/06/2021 A00200521  Pens Etc.                    P0057622    09/29/2021 09/29/2021           $4,000.00     
                          A00258703  College House                P0057621    09/29/2021 09/29/2021           $9,000.00     
                          A00319010  XanEdu Publishing, Inc.      P0057635    09/30/2021 09/30/2021             $729.09   
               10/14/2021 A00314179  Lithographix, Inc.           P0057654    10/05/2021 10/05/2021           $1,762.00     
                          A00325025  All Star Dogs                P0057653    10/05/2021 10/05/2021           $1,300.00     
                          A00201047  Oxford University Press      P0057729    10/13/2021 10/13/2021           $3,200.00     
               10/20/2021 A00280472  TREK Imaging                 P0057756    10/20/2021 10/20/2021             $770.00     
               10/28/2021 A00258705  El Dorado Trading Group      P0057808    10/28/2021 10/28/2021           $5,500.00     
               10/29/2021 A00200079  Bar Charts, Inc.             P0057812    10/29/2021 10/29/2021           $2,100.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $28,361.09 
MBLANCO        10/01/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057634    09/30/2021 09/30/2021             $117.22   
               10/11/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057677    10/06/2021 10/06/2021             $108.63   
               10/12/2021 A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0057719    10/12/2021 10/12/2021           $2,893.43   
                          A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0057712    10/12/2021 10/12/2021           $2,167.50     
                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0057676    10/06/2021 10/06/2021           $1,455.66     
               10/13/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057726    10/13/2021 10/13/2021              $23.42     
                          A00306554  Merchant, Ophelia Simone.    P0057709    10/12/2021 10/12/2021              $85.00   
                          A00319685  Aguillon, Fidel              P0057710    10/12/2021 10/12/2021             $184.00   
               10/15/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057738    10/15/2021 10/15/2021              $23.42   
                                                                  P0057725    10/13/2021 10/13/2021           $4,266.37   
               10/20/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057711    10/12/2021 10/12/2021             $698.70     
               10/28/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057780    10/26/2021 10/26/2021             $533.80     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $12,557.15 
MMATTHEWS      10/03/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0057641    09/30/2021 10/04/2021           $5,814.29   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057644    09/30/2021 10/04/2021              $62.42   
                          A00302543  Darby Dental Supply, LLC     P0057642    09/30/2021 10/06/2021             $545.26   
               10/11/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057695    10/11/2021 10/13/2021             $212.40   
               10/18/2021 A00200425  Taft College                 P0057703    10/11/2021 10/11/2021              $94.88   
               10/27/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0057777    10/25/2021 10/27/2021           $6,653.90     
               10/28/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057791    10/27/2021 10/27/2021              $10.34   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $13,393.49 
MSANCHEZ       10/11/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057651    10/05/2021 10/31/2021          $24,100.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2021 through 31-October-2021 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $24,100.00 
MSILVEIRA      10/28/2021 A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0057796    10/27/2021 10/27/2021           $1,500.00     
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0057795    10/27/2021 10/27/2021           $1,800.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,300.00 
MTOFTE         10/20/2021 A00200213  Council of Chief Librarians  P0057755    10/20/2021 10/20/2021             $150.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $150.00 
MWHITE         10/04/2021 A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0057639    09/30/2021 09/30/2021              $31.10   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0057643    09/30/2021 09/30/2021              $25.04   
               10/11/2021 A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0057689    10/08/2021 10/08/2021             $117.87     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0057691    10/08/2021 10/08/2021             $500.00   
                          A00200069  Bakersfield Californian      P0057693    10/08/2021 10/08/2021           $1,200.00     
                          A00200222  Daily Midway Driller         P0057694    10/08/2021 10/08/2021             $500.00     
                          A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0057686    10/08/2021 10/08/2021             $268.13     
                          A00284319  Fertile Earth Nursery and Ga P0057692    10/08/2021 10/08/2021           $2,500.00     
                          A00315956  Orkin Pest Control           P0057683    10/08/2021 10/08/2021           $1,500.00     
               10/12/2021 A00308504  Wright Express FSC           P0057601    09/27/2021 09/27/2021             $815.26   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0057688    10/08/2021 10/08/2021             $184.10   
               10/13/2021 A00324742  Jarrett Electric, Inc.       P0057685    10/08/2021 10/08/2021           $2,755.00   
               10/15/2021 A00308239  WEX Inc.                     P0057684    10/08/2021 10/08/2021             $231.15   
               10/27/2021 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0057790    10/27/2021 10/27/2021              $30.03     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0057789    10/27/2021 10/27/2021             $179.18     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0057792    10/27/2021 10/27/2021             $187.69     
               10/28/2021 A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0057807    10/28/2021 10/28/2021           $1,021.68     
                          A00308504  Wright Express FSC           P0057802    10/28/2021 10/28/2021             $964.89     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $13,011.12 
NFIGUEROA      10/06/2021 A00000456  Uribe, Jose                  P0057662    10/06/2021 10/06/2021           $1,200.00     
                          A00284634  Abbott, Amar Isa.            P0057648    10/04/2021 10/04/2021           $2,000.00   
               10/19/2021 A00200127  California Dept.  of EducatioP0057733    10/14/2021 10/14/2021           $1,215.00   
                                                                  P0057734    10/14/2021 10/14/2021          $41,410.00   
                                                                  P0057735    10/14/2021 10/14/2021          $54,801.00   
               10/20/2021 A00200712  Kern County Supt.  of SchoolsP0057747    10/19/2021 10/19/2021             $308.00   
                          A00312691  TC State Financial Aid Clear P0057749    10/19/2021 10/19/2021           $2,969.00   
               10/25/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057764    10/21/2021 10/21/2021             $291.82     
               10/26/2021 A00310166  Riel, Jacob William.         P0057783    10/26/2021 10/26/2021             $271.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $104,465.82 
SCRISS         10/06/2021 A00325745  The Stage Depot              P0057665    10/06/2021 10/06/2021          $13,000.00     
               10/10/2021 A00200222  Daily Midway Driller         P0057671    10/06/2021 10/06/2021           $1,175.00   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2021 through 31-October-2021 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               10/27/2021 A00326017  BarkleyREI, LLC              P0057793    10/27/2021 10/27/2021         $549,512.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $563,687.00 
TROMANDIA      10/26/2021 A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0057761    10/21/2021 10/22/2021             $605.36     
               10/28/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057805    10/28/2021 10/28/2021             $103.56     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $708.92 
TROWDEN        10/06/2021 A00200707  Keenan & Associates          P0057658    10/05/2021 10/05/2021          $20,000.00     
               10/07/2021 A00304257  HigherEdJobs                 P0057591    09/23/2021 09/23/2021           $2,765.00   
               10/12/2021 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0057708    10/12/2021 10/12/2021             $480.00     
               10/13/2021 A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0057669    10/06/2021 10/06/2021             $850.00     
                          A00313898  TimeClock Plus, LLC          P0057668    10/06/2021 10/06/2021             $468.00   
                                                                  P0057673    10/06/2021 10/06/2021           $1,320.00   
                          A00317367  Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.   P0057660    10/05/2021 10/05/2021           $1,067.63   
                          A00317424  Quadient Finance USA, Inc.   P0057655    10/05/2021 10/05/2021          $15,000.00     
               10/20/2021 A00286529  West Side Health Care Distri P0057750    10/19/2021 10/19/2021          $15,000.00     
                          A00303325  Monster Worldwide, Inc.      P0057727    10/13/2021 10/13/2021           $2,915.00   
               10/21/2021 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0057770    10/21/2021 10/21/2021           $1,682.00     
                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0057769    10/21/2021 10/21/2021           $2,144.00     
                          A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0057766    10/21/2021 10/21/2021             $200.00     
                          A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0057722    10/12/2021 10/12/2021             $319.00   
               10/28/2021 A00316529  Kropp, Hannah Renee.         P0057768    10/21/2021 10/21/2021             $170.00     
                          A00320403  Arcpoint Labs of Bakersfield P0057767    10/21/2021 10/21/2021           $5,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $69,380.63 
WBELCHER       10/27/2021 A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0057590 1  09/23/2021 09/23/2021           $6,650.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER                $.00 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

October 13, 2021 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Dawn Cole. Trustees Michael Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White 
were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were 
in attendance.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 
48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 

At 6:00 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported that no action was taken.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 
Emmanuel Campos thanked the Board of Trustees and the College administration and staff for his 
rewarding experience as a trustee.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 13, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Dr. Daniels recognized Vice President of Information and Institutional Research Dr. Xiaohong Li for 
recently defending her dissertation.  
 
ORGANIZATION  
Due to the resignation of Secretary Emmanuel Campos, President Cole asked for a motion to 
nominate an interim Secretary to serve December 2021. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by 
Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the Board approved opening nominations for Secretary. 
Trustee White nominated Trustee Long. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin 
and unanimously carried, Trustee Long was named interim Secretary.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the minutes of 
the Regular Meeting held September 8, 2021, Special Meeting held September 8, 2021 and Special 
Meeting held September 16, 2021 were approved.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Request for Approval – WKCCD Board of Trustees Resignation – Secretary Emmanuel Campos; 
Effective 9/29/21 
 
Dr. Daniels corrected the effective date to October 5, 2021. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by 
Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the resignation was approved as amended (copy attached to 
official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Trustee Appointment – Procedure and Timeline  
 
Dr. Daniels reported that vacancies can be filled by special election or appointment. Dr. Daniels 
recommended the appointment process which allows the Board to appoint a candidate to fill the 
Trustee position until December 2022. Dr. Daniels shared a handout of a tentative timeline to explain 
the process and estimated dates. On a motion by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and 
unanimously carried, the request to follow the appointment process was approved (copy attached to 
official minutes).  
 

Request for Approval – Website Redesign Project (RFP #WKCCD 2021-108); Awarded to Barkley 
REI  
 
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, said that the website is 
need of a redesign for usability and accessibility. The project will allow for clearer communication with 
students under COVID-19 mandates as well as an ability to conduct distance outreach. On a motion by 
Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy 
attached to official minutes).  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 13, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 
 
Request for Approval – Strategic Action Plan 2021-22 to 2023-24 
 
Dr. Li said that the plan had been updated but remains inline with the state Vision for Success so it is 
similar to the previous version. A goal was separated to better represent growth in degree completion 
and certificate completion separately. On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Long and 
unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revisions   
 
 BP #2345  Public Participation at Board Meetings  
 BP #3225 Institutional Effectiveness 
 BP #3420 Equal Employment Opportunity 
 BP #6340 Bids and Contracts  
 

Dr. Daniels reported that the revisions are as suggested by the Community College League of 
California Policy and Procedure service. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and 
unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Service Connection Agreement with West Kern Water District 
  

B. Request for Approval – IBM Cognos Applicable Upgrade; $7,000.00   
 

C. Request for Approval – IssueTrak Software Maintenance Renewal; October 2021 – 
October 2022; $3,650.00  

 
D. Request for Ratification – Agreement with the Yosemite Community College District, 

Child Development Training Consortium (YCCD/CDTC)  
 

E. Ratification of the September 2021 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
On a motion by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, Consent 
Agenda Items A – E were approved as presented (materials related to the items are attached to 
official minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 13, 2021 
Page 4 
 
 
On a motion by Secretary Long and seconded by Trustee White, Employment Items A-C were 
approved by the following vote (Employment Items (Appendix I and II) are attached to official 
minutes): 
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Billy White, Michael Long and Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, September 2021 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, September 2021 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, September 2021 
6. Employee Travel Report – September 2021 
 
Trustee Reports  
Trustee Orrin attended the Cougar Cookout. She appreciated the planning and preparation of the 
event and congratulated Dr. Sharyn Eveland on being award an Honor Flight.  
 
Trustee White also commended staff for the success of the Cougar Cookout. He added that he had 
community members with him on campus for an Oildorado event and that he was proud to share 
the updated campus with them.   
 
President Cole appreciated having community members on campus for the Cougar Cookout. She 
congratulated Fred and Barbara Holmes for their recognition at the event and thanked Synagro for 
their generous donation.   

 
Academic Senate  
Dr. Eveland, Academic Senate President, shared that the senate had met and reviewed the SAP that 
was approved by the Board tonight. The area meeting (Area A) will be held this Friday and 
members will review resolutions to consider recommendation for state approval.    
 
Instruction  
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, told the Board that Geoffrey Dyer will be honored at 
the Plenary for Academic Senate for his statewide work. She added that staff are currently working 
on the schedule for Spring semester.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 13, 2021 
Page 5 
 
 
 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, Faculty Association President, said that late start classes have begun. Faculty are 
entering the end of the semester with courses and planning for Spring.  
 
Institutional Research and Information Technology Services  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of Information and Institutional Research, told the Board that the IR 
department had worked on the SAP update. She thanked the Board for the approval of the plan. 
Also completed was the Accreditation site visit. The IT department has received 100 more laptops 
and will prepare them for student checkout.  
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Director of Marketing and Community Relations, thanked Dr. Damon Bell for his 
help and support on digital advertisement efforts focused on Spring enrollment outreach as well as 
Centennial promotion. She also said that efforts for Centennial Celebration continue, and the 
‘celebration’ will kickoff with participation in the Oildorado parade.   
 
Student Services  
Dr. Damon Bell, Interim Vice President of Student Services, shared that the mobile vaccine clinic 
was on campus today. The clinic added the booster as well as testing to their previous COVID-19 
vaccination services.  
 
Human Resources  
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, said that those who missed the flu shot 
on campus may receive it under our insurance at Costco and Rite Aid.    

 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
Dr. Daniels presented a PowerPoint update of events and happenings on campus as well as 
information pertinent to the College.  
 
Campus Events  
A luncheon for the Finish Line scholarship was held. The Finish Line scholarship is awarded from a 
statewide grant to many community colleges. Money is disbursed to students as needed or used to 
provide necessary resources for student achievement. The grand opening of the Student Center 
brought many campus and community members to the new building and was highlighted with 
presentations from community leaders. Taft College Foundation honored Aera and Chevron with a 
check presentation event to thank them for their $219,000 donation to help upgrade technology in 
tech classrooms.  
 
The Cougar Cookout returned for it’s first celebration since the beginning of the pandemic. The event 
hosted over 400 people and honored three veterans and community members Fred and Barbara 
Holmes. Dr. Daniels recognized the great work that went into preparation for the event. She also 
thanked Synagro for their contribution and noted that they have consistently participated in the 
Cookout with a donation for College programs.  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 13, 2021 
Page 6 
 
 
Community Events  
The Kern Economic Development Committee annual dinner was represented by Dr. Daniels, 
President Cole and Trustee Orrin. She said that they were able to meet and network with leaders 
from greater Kern county. Dr. Daniels also reported that several Board and administrators were in 
attendance at the Civic Luncheon to kickoff Oildorado.  
 
Legislative Update  
Dr. Daniels provided a quick overview of AB 927 and AB 928. Language in AB 927 extends 
participation for community colleges in the state baccalaureate effort that was set to sunset. Dr. 
Daniels also explained that AB 928, also know as the Student Transfer Achievement Reform Act of 
2021, directs Academic Senates to develop a core set of courses for transfer degree programs and to 
specifically develop a general core transfer degree program. She noted this could be difficult as the 
goal is to reduce the number of units taken and many career and technical degrees require a higher 
number of units.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 10, 2021.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 6:47 p.m., on a motion by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, 
the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Michael Long, Secretary 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

November 10, 2021

Agenda Item 12.
A. Academic Employment

1. Fall 2021 Adjunct Assignments
Item Name Assignment Rate Effective Date

a. Alkorin, Baghdad Adjunct Counselor Pool $63.51 11/2/2021
b. Brown, Jill Adjunct Counselor Pool $74.62 11/2/2021
c. Cotto, Apolonia Adjunct Counselor Pool $63.51 11/2/2021
d. Furman, Tori Adjunct Counselor Pool $74.62 11/2/2021
e. Richards, Kristi Adjunct Counselor Pool $74.62 10/1/2021
f. Ward, Kelly Adjunct Dental Hygiene Clinical Instructor $74.62 10/8/2021
g. Webb, Kierstin Adjunct Counselor Pool $63.51 11/2/2021



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

November 10, 2021

Agenda Item 12.
B. Classified Employment

C. Separations 

1. Classified
Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

a. Alkorin, Baghdad Financial Aid Technician and Program Coordinator 22A 100.0% $22.64 12/1/2021
b. Baldwin, Anna-Kate Temporary Bookstore Clerk 1A A/N $14.00 11/2/2021
c. Bias, Sarah Temporary Bookstore Clerk 1A A/N $14.00 11/2/2021
d. Cash, Aryana Temporary Custodian 13A A/N $17.87 11/2/2021
e. Castro, Jorge Evening Custodian PT 13A 47.5% $17.87 10/11/2021
f. Gasga, Maria Evening Custodian PT 13A 47.5% $17.87 10/11/2021
g. Hurst, Ericka Substitute Café Worker 5A A/N $14.66 10/13/2021
h. Lindsay, Magenta Evening Custodian PT 13A 47.5% $17.87 10/11/2021
i. Madding, Mary Temporary Custodian 13A A/N $17.87 11/2/2021
j. Manriquez, Katie FT Campus Safety Officer 19B 100.0% $21.75 11/2/2021
k. Pulido, Adriana Direct Support Coordinator 13A 47.5% $17.87 11/15/2021
l. Sanchez, Valentine Campus Safety Officer 19G 100.0% $27.10 10/13/2021

m. Waldon, Tona Substitute Café Worker 5A A/N $14.66 10/11/2021
n. White, Pamela Temporary Bookstore Clerk 1A A/N $14.00 11/2/2021
 

2. Confidential
Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

a. Allikas, Krystal Educational Equity Data Specialist 8/2 100.0% $5,146.58 10/12/2021

3. Management
Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

a. Campos, Manny Budget and Fiscal Analyst 14/5 100.0% $7,832.75 12/1/2021

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE Stipend/ Salary Effective Date
a. Hicks, Dana Resignation - Information Systems Secretary -- -- -- 10/30/2021



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 22,304,618 22,304,618 7,704,752 0 14,599,866
8800 Local Revenues 8,864,888 8,864,888 1,631,679 0 7,233,209

31,169,506 31,169,506 9,336,431 0 21,833,075Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022
FOR THE MONTH ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2021



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 10,102,363 10,102,363 2,590,005 0 7,512,358
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 6,041,949 6,041,949 1,781,852 0 4,260,097
3000 Employee Benefits 9,142,284 9,142,284 1,826,715 306,567 7,009,003
4000 Supplies and Materials 489,344 492,318 77,585 71,355 343,378
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,485,842 4,477,318 1,250,916 1,692,490 1,533,911
6000 Capital Outlay 172,623 178,174 8,627 10,120 159,428
7000 Other Outgo 394,282 394,282 5,353 89,645 299,284
7200 Transfers 340,818 340,818 9,026 14,376 317,415

31,169,506 31,169,506 7,550,079 2,184,553 21,434,875

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2021-2022

For the Month Ending October 31, 2021



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78055712 10/04/2021 Computerland of Silicon Valley 2021-2022 Microsoft Agreement Renewal 36,560.50
78055729 10/04/2021 P. G. & E. PGE - District - 21-22 38,429.68
78055740 10/04/2021 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food 14,828.94
78055753 10/04/2021 Westec Westec - 2021-22 Open PO 17,928.75
78055765 10/07/2021 Arcpoint Labs of Bakersfield EE & Student COVID Testing August/September 2021 16,465.00
78055776 10/07/2021 Jarrett Electric, Inc. Jarrett Electric - COVID - Chevron Lab Electrical 18,580.00
78055798 10/07/2021 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2021-22 AEBG Pass-through to WKEAN 72,197.00
78055807 10/13/2021 AARP Health Care Options 2021-22 AARP Retiree Supplemental Health Insurance 19,369.33
78055825 10/13/2021 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront Power - September 2021 17,979.46
78055831 10/13/2021 IBM IBM Stats Base Campus Edition - EVELAND 13,145.20
78055832 10/13/2021 ITsavvy LLC 100 Laptops for Student check-out in Library 13,945.89
78055833 10/13/2021 Keenan & Associates 2021-2022 Consulting Fee - Benefits 10,000.00
78055851 10/13/2021 Taft College Bookstore TC Bookstore - CARES Grants vouchers 92,680.68
78055871 10/13/2021 Westec Westec - 2021-22 Open PO 35,857.50
78056119 10/19/2021 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2021-22 Retiree Supplemental RX Insurance 21,217.14
78056119 10/19/2021 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2021-22 Retiree Supplemental RX Insurance 22,526.84
78056125 10/27/2021 AARP Health Care Options 2021-22 AARP Retiree Supplemental Health Insurance 19,412.62
78056126 10/27/2021 Abtech Dell 64GB RDIMM RAM 26,998.02
78056132 10/27/2021 California Dept. of Education CMIG 2019-20 Due to State 41,410.00
78056132 10/27/2021 California Dept. of Education CSPP 2019-20 Due to State 54,801.00
78056136 10/27/2021 CDW-G CDWG LLC: STEM Trailer 13,597.84
78056140 10/27/2021 Colombo Construction Co., Inc. Colombo - Student Center - Pay App 20 238,979.24
78056142 10/27/2021 Creative Bus Sales, Inc. Creative Bus Sales - 24 passenger bus 89,148.04
78056157 10/27/2021 ITsavvy LLC 100 Laptops for Student check-out in Library 54,491.24
78056160 10/27/2021 Lozano Smith, LLP Open Retainer 2021-22 10,000.00
78056166 10/27/2021 P. G. & E. PGE - District - 21-22 30,152.11
78056182 10/27/2021 Taft College Bookstore FA 21 Bookservice 23,454.01
78056190 10/27/2021 Westec Westec - 2021-22 Open PO 35,857.50
78056212 10/29/2021 CWDL, CPAs 2021-22 Audit Services 27,760.50
78056223 10/29/2021 Sierra School Equipment Co. Sierra Schools - COVID - IT/IR workspace project 185,646.14
78056235 10/29/2021 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2021-22 AEBG Pass-through to WKEAN 72,196.00

1,385,616.17

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of October 2021











































































Travel Period: 10/1/21 - 10/31/21

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date
 Estimated 

Cost 
Cutrona, Angelo Soccer Game Clovis, CA 10/1/2021 10/1/2021 -$           
Mendenhall, Janis CA Assoc for Pst Sec Edutn + Disability Stateline, NV 10/3/2021 10/8/2021 2,207.30$  
Markovits, Aaron CAPED Conference/Presentation Lake Tahoe, NV 10/4/2021 10/6/2021 1,547.24$  
Minor, Leslie AACC Leadership Suite Future Press Washington DC 10/5/2021 10/7/2021 3,642.86$  
May, James Gardner Field Rd Trip Taft, CA 10/6/2021 10/6/2021 50.00$       
Minor, Leslie CCCAOE Fall Conference Online 10/12/2021 10/14/2021 495.00$     
Oja, Michelle PRT Visit #1 Virtual 10/12/2021 10/12/2021 -$           
Cutrona, Angelo Soccer Game Lemoore, CA 10/15/2021 10/15/2021 -$           

Eveland, Sharyn Academic Senate for California Colleges Area A Fall Meeting Virtual 10/15/2021 12/13/2177 -$           
Kimbrough, Vickie Coda Site Visit/Accreditation Flagstaff, AZ 10/18/2021 10/21/2021 -$           
Vohnout, Danielle Fall 2021 Virtual Curriculum Regionals Virtual 10/18/2021 10/21/2021 -$           
Lopez, Norberto Fall 2021 Virtual Curriculum Regionals Virtual 10/18/2021 10/18/2021 -$           
Minor, Leslie Fall 2021 Virtual Curriculum Regionals Virtual 10/21/2021 10/21/2021 -$           
MucMurray, Brock ACBO Fall Conference San Diego 10/24/2021 10/27/2021 1,909.68$  
Minor, Leslie CIO Fall Conference San Diego, CA 10/25/2021 10/29/2021 1,102.70$  
Li, Xiaohong CA Assoc for IR Annual Conf - Usng Data for Advocay Lake Tahoe, NV 10/27/2021 10/29/2021 1,200.00$  
Gonzalez, Lourdes EOPS/CARE Reinforcing Our Vision for Success Virtual 10/28/2021 10/29/2021 300.00$     
Cutrona, Angelo Soccer Game Lemoore, CA 10/29/2021 10/29/2021 -$           
May, James Fieldtrip to Page Museum Los, Angeles, CA 10/29/2021 10/29/2021 -$           

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 20, 2021

Amanda Bauer, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 10, 2021

Title of Board Item:

Report of Investments as of the quarter ended September 30, 2021 held at: US. Bank Global Corporate
Trust Services.

Backgroimd:

These investments are not included in the District's Investment Portfolio, which is managed by Morgan
Stanley. Attached is a summary of the investments held at U.S. Bank Global Corporate Trust Services.
This represents a summary of activity for the quarter ended September 30,2021. Investments were held
at this institution as part of the Districts General Obligation Bonds and/or Certificate of Participation
(COP) Notes Programs. This provided an investment vehicle for WKCCD to be used in conjunction with
its cor\struction programs and building on campus. This information is being submitted for
informational purposes only.

Terms ^ifapplicable); Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The U.S. Bank Global Corporate Trust Services accounts had a beginning balance of $1,220,800.03 at July
1, 2021, and an ending balance of $1,220,800.78 for its Certificates of Participation accounts as of
September 30,2021. This balance represents the 2020COP reserve portions that are designated for the
District's debt obligation repayment.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President




	1. November 10 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda
	9.A. Teleconference Option BOT
	9.B. COVID Vaccination Resolution
	9.C. MOU TCFA Compensation
	9.D. CSEA Compensation
	9.E. BP 4020 1st Read
	10.A. Dist Ed Curric
	10.B. Course Inactivations
	10.C. CCFS 311Q
	10.D. CCFS 311A
	10.E. Bus Purchase
	10.F. IT and IR Office project
	10.G. Blue Icon Agreement
	10.H. Budget Dev Calendar 2022-23
	10.I. American General Media
	10.J. iHeartMedia
	10.K. MAA KCSOS
	10.L. eLumen
	10.M. Synapse Laserfiche
	10.N. Quicksilver
	10.O. MTS Agreement
	10.P.1. Check Register Report - October
	10.P.2. Purchase Order Report - October
	10-13-21 Minutes
	12.A. Academic 11.10.2021 (002)
	Sheet1

	12.B-C.Classified 11.10.2021
	Sheet1

	13.A.1. Revenue Accounts - October
	Page1_1

	13.A.2. Expenditure Report - October
	Exp

	13.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - October
	Page1_1

	13.A.4. ASO Report - October
	13.A.5. County Deposits
	13.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet_Oct '21
	2021-22 Travel Requests

	13.A.7. Investment Reports

